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November 30, 2005

Securities and Exchange Commission
Judiciary Plaza, 450 — 5™ Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20549

Dear Sir or Madam:
Re: Focus Energy Trust (“Focus”) and FET Resources Ltd.

File No. 82-34761
Exemption Pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b)

Pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, enclosed are
copies of the following documents of Focus:

Press Release — Exchange Ratio on Exchangeable Shares September 1, 2005
Press Release — Confirmation of Cash Distribution September 15, 2005
Press Release — Exchange Ratio on Exchangeable Shares October 3, 2005
Press Release — Distributions Set for 4th Qtr. October 13, 2005
Press Release — Exchange Ratio on Exchangeable Shares November 2, 2005
Press Release — Q3 2005 Financial and Operating Results November 9, 2005
Management’s Discussion & Analysis — Q3 2005 November 7, 2005
Financial Statements — Q3 2005 November 7, 2005
Q3 2005 Report November 7, 2005
Certification of Interim Filings Form 52-109FT2 - CEO November 14, 2005
Certification of Interim Filings Form 52-109FT2 — CFO November 14, 2005
Press Release — Confirmation of Cash Distribution November 15, 2005

As required pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b), the exemption number appears in the upper right hand
corner of each unbound page and of the first page of each bound document.

Please indicate your receipt of the enclosed by stamping the enclosed copy of this letter and
returning it to the sender in the enclosed self-addressed, stamped envelope.
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Please contact me at 403-781-8339 if you have any questions relating to this filing.
Yours truly,

FOCUS ENERGY TRUST / FET RESOURCES LTD.

N

Cérol Knudsen
Manager, Human Resources & Investor Relations
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For Immediate Release

Focus Energy Trust - FET.UN -TSX
FET Resources Ltd. - FTX -TSX

FET RESOURCES LTD./FOCUS ENERGY TRUST ANNOUNCES THE INCREASE TO THE FET

EXCHANGEABLE SHARE EXCHANGE RATIO EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 15, 2005

Calgary, September 1, 2005 — FET Resources Ltd. and Focus Energy Trust announce the increase to
the exchange ratio of the exchangeable shares of FET Resources Ltd. from 1.33993 to 1.34842. Such
increase will be effective on September 15, 2005.

The following are the details on the calculation of the exchange ratio:

10 day
Weighted
Average
Trading Price Exchange
Record Date Focus of FET.UN Effective Date Ratio as
of Focus Opening Energy Trust {Prior to the Increase in |} of the Increase of
Energy Trust Exchange Distribution end of the Exchange in Exchange Effective
Distribution Ratio per Unit Month) Ratio ** Ratio Date
August 31, 1.33993 $0.18 $21.2084 0.00849 September 15, 1.34842
2005 2005

ek

unit by the 10 day weighted average trading price of FET.UN.

The increase in the exchange ratio is calculated by dividing the Focus Energy Trust distribution per

A holder of FET Resources Ltd. exchangeable shares can exchange all or a portion of their holdings at
any time by giving notice to their investment advisor or Valiant Trust Company at its principal transfer
office in Suite 310, 606 — 4™ Street S.W., Calgary, Alberta, T2P 1T1. Their telephone number is (403)

233-2801.

For further information please contact:

Focus Energy Trust

FET Resources

Ltd.

Derek Evans, President or
Bill Ostlund, Chief Financial Officer

at 403-781-8409




P
FOCUS ENERGY TRUST
\_/’ .

NEWS RELEASE

FOCUS ENERGY TRUST CONFIRMS CASH DISTRIBUTION FOR OCTOBER 17, 2005

Calgary, September 15, 2005 — Focus Energy Trust ("Focus") (FET.UN — TSX and FTX —
TSX) confirms that the monthly cash distribution in respect of September production of Cdn.
$0.18 per trust unit will be paid on October 17, 2005 to unitholders of record September
30, 2005. The ex-distribution date is September 28, 2005.

Focus Energy Trust is a natural gas weighted energy trust. Focus is commitied to maintaining
its emphasis on operating high-quality oil and gas properties, delivering consistent distributions
to unitholders, and ensuring financial strength and sustainability.

For further information, please contact:

Derek W. Evans

President and Chief Executive Officer

Or

William D. Ostlund

Vice President, Finance and Chief Financial Officer

Focus Energy Trust

#3300, 205 ~ 5" Avenue S.W.
Calgary, Alberta T2P 2V7
Telephone: (403)781-8409
Fax: (403)781-8408
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For immediate Release

Focus Energy Trust - FET.UN -TSX
FET Resources Ltd. - FTX -TSX

FET RESOURCES LTD./ FOCUS ENERGY TRUST ANNOUNCES THE INCREASE TO THE FET

EXCHANGEABLE SHARE EXCHANGE RATIO EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 17, 2005

Calgary, October 3, 2005 — FET Resources Ltd. and Focus Energy Trust announce the increase to the
exchange ratio of the exchangeable shares of FET Resources Ltd. from 1.34842 to 1.35634. Such
increase will be effective on October 17, 2005.

The following are the details on the calculation of the exchange ratio:

10 day
Weighted
Average
Trading Price Exchange
Record Date Focus of FET.UN Effective Date Ratio as
of Focus Opening Energy Trust (Prior to the Increase in | of the Increase of
Energy Trust Exchange Distribution end of the Exchange in Exchange Effective
Distribution . | . Ratio per Umt L ,,Month).u., | Ratiox | __ Ratio | Date
. "..'\"'J[‘_‘ AT o AR s
September 30, 1.34842 $0.’18 B $22 7349 O 00792 "I October 17, 1.35634
2005 2005

Ik

unit by the 10 day weighted average trading price of FET.UN.

The increase in the exchange ratio is calculated by dividing the Focus Energy Trust distribution per

A holder of FET Resources Ltd. exchangeable shares can exchange all or a portion of their holdings at
any time by giving notice to their investment advisor or Valiant Trust Company at its principal transfer
office in Suite 310, 606 — 4" Street S.W., Calgary, Alberta, T2P 1T1. Their telephone number is (403)

233-2801.

For further information please contact:

Focus Energy Trust
FET Resources Ltd.

Derek Evans, President or
Bill Ostlund, Chief Financial Ofﬂcer
at 403-781-8409
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NEWS RELEASE

FOCUS ENERGY TRUST CONTINUES DISTRIBUTIONS OF $0.18 PER UNIT

Calgary, October 13, 2005 — Focus Energy Trust ("Focus") (FET.UN — TSX and FTX — TSX )
announces today that the Board of Directors of FET Resources Ltd. has set the distribution policy for the
fourth quarter of 2005 to continue monthly distributions of $0.18 per trust unit. Further, Focus has
declared a distribution of $0.18 per trust unit to be paid on November 15, 2005 in respect of October
production, for unitholders of record on October 31, 2005. The ex-distribution date is October 27, 2005.

Record Date  Ex-Distribution Date  Distribution Payment Date Distribution per Unit
October 31 October 27 November 15, 2005 $0.18

November 30 November 28 December 15, 2005 $0.18 ()

December 31 December 28 January 16, 2006 $0.18 ()

(") Estimated distributions based upon current market outlook and are subject to change.

The exchangeable shares of FET Resources Ltd. (FTX — TSX) are convertible into trust units of Focus
based on the exchange ratio, which is adjusted monthly to reflect the distribution paid on the trust units.
Cash distributions are not paid on the exchangeable shares.

Focus Energy Trust is a natural gas weighted energy trust. Focus is committed to maintaining its
emphasis on operating high-quality oil and gas properties, delivering consistent distributions to
unitholders, and ensuring financial strength and sustainability.

For further information, please contact:

Derek W. Evans, President and Chief Executive Officer

Or

Bill Ostlund, Vice President, Finance and Chief Financial Officer
Suite 3300, 205 - 5™ Avenue S.W.

Calgary, Alberta T2P 2V7

Telephone: (403)781-8409

Fax: (403)781-8408

Forward-Looking Statements — Certain information set forth in this document, including management's
assessment of Focus' future plans and operations, contains forward-looking statements. By their nature,
forward-looking statements are subject to numerous risks and uncertainties, some of which are beyond
Focus' control, including the impact of general economic conditions, industry conditions, volatility of
commodity prices, currency fluctuations, imprecision of reserve estimates, environmental risks,
competition from other industry participants, the lack of availability of qualified personne! or management,
stock market volatility and ability to access sufficient capital from internal and external sources. Readers
are cautioned that the assumptions used in the preparation of such information, although considered
reascnable at the time of preparation, may prove to be imprecise and, as such, undue reliance should not
be placed on forward-looking statements. Focus' actual results, performance or achievement could differ
materially from those expressed in, or implied by, these forward-looking statements and, accordingly, no
assurance can be given that any of the events anticipated by the forward-fooking statements will transpire
or occur, or if any of them do so, what benefits Focus will derive therefrom. Focus disclaims any intention
or obligation to update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information,
future events or otherwise.
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For Immediate Release

Focus Energy Trust - FET.UN -TSX
FET Resources Ltd. - FTX -TSX

FET RESOURCES LTD. / FOCUS ENERGY TRUST ANNOUNCES THE INCREASE TO THE FET

EXCHANGEABLE SHARE EXCHANGE RATIO EFFECTIVE NOVEMBER 15, 2005

Calgary, November 2, 2005 — FET Resources Lid. and Focus Energy Trust announce the increase to
the exchange ratio of the exchangeable shares of FET Resources Ltd. from 1.35634 to 1.36508. Such
increase will be effective on November 15, 2005.

The following are the details on the calculation of the exchange ratio:

10 day
Weighted
Average
Trading Price Exchange
Record Date Focus of FET.UN Effective Date Ratio as
of Focus Opening Energy Trust (Prior to the Increase in | of the Increase of
Energy Trust Exchange Distribution end of the Exchange in Exchange Effective
Distribution Ratio per Unit Month) Ratio ™ Ratio Date
October 31, 1.35634 $0.18 $20.6021 0.00874 November 15, 1.36508
2005 2005

1

L3

unit by the 10 day weighted average trading price of FET.UN.

The increase in the exchange ratio is calculated by dividing the Focus Energy Trust distribution per

A holder of FET Resources Ltd. exchangeable shares can exchange all or a portion of their holdings at
any time by giving notice to their investment advisor or Valiant Trust Company at its principal transfer
office in Suite 310, 606 — 4™ Street S.W., Calgary, Alberta, T2P 1T1. Their telephone number is (403)

233-2801.

For further information please contact:

Focus Energy Trust

FET Resources

Ltd.

Derek Evans, President or
Bill Ostiund, Chief Financial Officer

at 403-781-8409
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NEWS RELEASE

FOCUS ENERGY TRUST ANNOUNCES Q3 2005 FINANCIAL
& OPERATING RESULTS

Calgary, November 8, 2005 - Focus Energy Trust (“Focus”} (FET.UN - TSX and FTX - TSX)
announces its consolidated financial and operating results for the third quarter ending September
30, 2005.

Three Months Nine Months
Ended September 30, Ended September 30,
{thousands of dollars, except where indicated) 2005 2004 2005 2004 Change
FINANCIAL
Oil and gas revenues, before transportation
system charges and royalties 48,790 37,978 139,354 110,940 26%
Funds flow from operations 29,773 21,826 84,018 66,326 27%
Per Total Unit @ $ 080 3 059 § 225 % 1.87 20%
Cash distributions
Per Unit $ 052 3§ 045 § 148 % 1.32 12%
Payout ratio (per-unit basis) 65% 76% 66% 71% (7%)
Net income® 17,573 10,508 45,605 36,535 25%
Per unit® $ 048 S 030 § 125 § 1.11 13%
Capital expenditures and acquisitions 16,052 20,108 42,566 142,340  (70%)
Long-term debt less working capital 94,252 75,235 94,252 75,235 25%
Total Trust Units — outstanding (000's)® 37,418 37,094 37,418 37,094 1%
Weighted average Total Trust Units (000's)® 37,381 37,057 37,311 35,480 5%
OPERATIONS ,
Average daily production
Crude oil (bbls/d) 1,718 1,932 1,782 2,027  (12%)
NGLs (bbls/d) 833 775 783 650 20%
Natural gas (mcf/d) 44,910 44,903 45,166 42,581 6%
Barrels of oil equivalent (@ 6:1) 10,036 10,191 10,092 9,774 3%
Average product prices realized ®
Crude oil (CDN$/bbl) $ 5778 §$ 4079 § 5577 $ 40.16 39%
NGLs (CDN$/bbl) $ 6241 $ 4548 & 5647 % 41.96 35%
Natural gas (CDN$/mcf) $ 7.77 % 6.01 8 750 $ 6.33 19%
Field netback per BOE
Revenue © $ 4987 § 3772 $ 4785 § 3874 24%
Royalties, net of ARTC $ (1216) $ (922) $ (11.53) $ (9.57) 20%
Production expenses $ (3.56) $ (331) & (395 $ (3.14) 26%
Field netback $ 3415 % 2519 § 3238 3 26.03 24%
Wells drilled
Gross 16 5 31 14 121%
Net 13.9 27 24.6 8.8 180%
Success rate 100% 100% 100% 893% 7%
TRUST UNIT TRADING STATISTICS
Unit prices
High $ 24.05 $ 18.50 $ 2405 $ 18.50
Low $ 20.99 $ 15.37 $ 1860 & 12.90
Close $ 2404 18.08 § 24.04 $ 18.08 33%

Daily average trading volume 117,859 101.752 100,123 108,551 (8%)
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Funds flow from operations (“funds flow” before changes in non-cash working capital) is used by management to analyze
operating performance and leverage. Funds flow as presented does not have any standardized meaning prescribed by
Canadian GAAP and therefore it may not be comparable with the calculation of similar measures of other entities. Funds flow
as presented is not intended to represent operating cash flow or operating profits for the period nor should it be viewed as an
alternative to cash flow from operating activities, net earnings or other measures of financial performance calculated in
accordance with Canadian GAAP. All references to funds flow throughout this report are based on funds flow from operations
before changes in non-cash working capital.

Based on weighted average Total Units outstanding for the period.

Net income has been restated. See Notes 2 and 3 of the notes to consolidated financial statements. Per-Unit amounts are
based on weighted average units outstanding for the period, excluding exchangeable shares.

Total Trust Units being trust units and exchangeable shares converted at the exchange ratio prevailing at the time. Total Trust
Units as presented does not have any standardized meaning prescribed by Canadian GAAP and therefore it may not be
comparable with the calculation of similar measures of other entities. The exchange ratio was 1.34842 at September 30, 2005
and 1.25387 at September 30, 2004.

Weighted average Total Trust Units including trust units and exchangeable shares converted at the average exchange ratio.

Net of settlements for financial hedging instruments and net of transportation system charges.

Highlights

* Record breaking funds flow and net income of $29.8 million and $17.6 million respectively in Q3 2005
were driven by high commodity prices and associated high netbacks. ’

» The Trust has concluded three separate land deals in the last two quarters that have effectively doubled
our land position at Tommy Lakes, providing numerous new drilling opportunities and inventory.

s Cash distributions increased from $0.16 to $0.18 per unit per month (12.5 percent increase) effective with
the distribution paid on September 15, 2005.

¢ A strong financial position is being maintained with a low debt-to-funds-flow ratio of 0.8 times and
sufficient funds after distributions to fund our capital program.

+ The Tommy Lakes 2005/2006 winter drilling program is in place and will get under way in mid November
weather permitting.

Message to Unitholders

We are pleased to present the results of what has been a very successful third quarter of 2005. We have
seen exceptionally high commodity prices during the quarter, resulting in record cash flow. We have been
active with our drilling program at Pouce Coupe, Sylvan Lake and Medicine Hat. Our plan to add additional
undeveloped lands to our organic drilling inventory has been successful, increasing the Trust's undeveloped
land base by 131 percent. Allin all, this quarter is certainly one of the best in the history of the Trust with its
record high cash flow and large additions to the Trust's undeveloped land base.

Commodity prices have remained exceptionally strong in Q3 2005, resulting in an increase in funds flow
from operations to $29.8 miliion versus $21.9 million in Q3 2004. Higher gas and oil price realizations were
primarily responsible for the increase in funds flow. We continue to closely monitor the stability of oil and
gas prices at these exceptionally high levels and are taking advantage of opportunities to put appropriate
price protection in piace.

Although the third quarter provided challenging wet weather conditions, we managed to drill 16 gross (13.9
net) gas wells. During the quarter we were active at Pouce Coupe, tieing in two Montney gas wells, as well
as drilling our three-well Edmonton Sand program at Sylvan Lake with all wells tied in and on production.
Our Medicine Hat drilling program was executed cost efficiently and with 100% success late in the third
quarter with tie in of the wells expected in early November. The Tommy Lakes 2005/2006 winter drilling
program is in place and will get under way in mid November weather permitting.

We are delighted with the strength in oil and gas prices; however, high commodity prices have not
diminished our focus on either capital reinvestment efficiency or on operating costs. [n Q3 2005 our
operating costs are $3.56 versus $3.31 in Q3 2004, an increase of eight percent. We continue to spend
considerable time and energy ensuring that our capital dollars are spent as effectively as possible and that
we do everything possibie to minimize the impact of rising energy and labor costs on our operating cost
structure. This has lead to deferral of some capital projects until such time as we feel that they can be
executed in a more cost effective manner.




In Q3 2005 we concluded the last of three deals in the Tommy Lakes area that, in aggregate, have
effectively doubled our land position. The most recent deal conciuded in Q3 added 53 net sections of land
on the south side of the Halfway pool and includes three producing Halfway gas wells. This land will play an
important role as we push the existing Halfway pooi further south. These land acquisitions are significant as
we continue to build our inventory of internally-generated drilling opportunities.

Outlook

Current industry activity levels are creating significant challenges with respect to sourcing equipment,
services and, most importantly, people to undertake projects. We are working diligently to ensure our drilling
programs are delivered on time and on budget and hope to reduce cost pressures through innovation and
execution efficiencies. We continue to review acquisition opportunities, but with current acquisition metrics,
we are spending progressively greater amounts of time on our organic initiatives.

Focus’ 2005 outlook remains unchanged. Our 2006 outiook is presented in the Management's Discussion
and Analysis and reflects the Trust's ongoing game plan of maintaining its production volumes utilizing the
drill bit as opposed to having to participate in the expensive asset acquisition market. The key factor to our
success in this regard is the extensive and growing inventory of drilling opportunities on our lands. The
Tommy Lakes 2005/2006 11-well winter drilling program is ready to go and is the focus of our capital
program for the remainder of the 2005 year.

The Trust is in excelient financial condition, with a low debt-to-cash-flow ratio of 0.8 times, sufficient funds
after distributions to fund our capital program, and the financial flexibility to undertake a material acquisition.

Government Taxation

On September 8, 2005 the Federal Government of Canada issued a consultation paper regarding the tax
treatment of income trusts. The government is concerned about what it sees as significant tax loss as a
result of corporations converting to the income fund structure. The government has also expressed concern
that a slowdown of economic activity and reduced productivity could result when corporations convert to a
structure focused on maintaining stable distributions. As part of the consultation process, interested parties
have been invited to submit comments.

The possibility that the government may impose additional taxes or restrictions on income trusts has created
considerable uncertainty in the market. Such tax may or may not be refunded or credited to the unitholder.
To the extent such tax is not refunded or credited to the unitholder, double taxation will result and could lead
to a reduction in distributions and unit values.

We have reviewed the government's concerns and believe that the potential corporate tax loss is more than
offset by higher personal tax revenues paid by unitholders of income trusts. Our submission to the Minister
of Finance will indicate that our experience as a trust over the last three years, with increasing leveis of
capital reinvestment and employment, is completely contrary to the belief that trusts stifle investment.
indeed, the entire oil and gas trust sector is experiencing record levels of investment and employment.

Focus will be active on this issue with submissions during the consultation process. We encourage any
unitholders who feel strongly about this issue to participate in the process so that their voices can be heard.

To contact the Minister of Finance: To contact your Member of Parliament:

The Honourable Ralph Goodale www.canada.gc.ca/directories/direct_ee.html
Department of Finance

140 O’Connor Street

Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0A6

Phone 613-996-4743 Fax: 613-996-9790

E-mail: goodale.R@parl.gc.ca

| would like to thank all of our unitholders for their on-going support and confidence in Focus.

On behalf of the Board,

Derek W. Evans
President and Chief Executive Officer




Management’s Discussion and Analysis

The following is Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) of the operating and financial results of
Focus for the three months and nine months ended September 30, 2005 compared with the prior year, as
well as information and opinions concerning the Trust's future outlook based on currently available
information. This discussion is dated November 7, 2005 and should be read in conjunction with the annual
MD&A and the audited consolidated financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003,
together with accompanying notes.

Throughout the MD&A, we use the term funds flow from operations (“funds flow” before changes in non-
cash working capital). Funds flow is used by management to analyze operating performance and leverage.
Funds flow as presented does not have any standardized meaning prescribed by Canadian GAAP and
therefore it may not be comparable with the caiculation of similar measures of other entities. Funds flow as
presented is not intended to represent operating cash flow or operating profits for the period nor should it be
viewed as an alternative to cash flow from operating activities, net earnings or other measures of financial
performance calculated in accordance with Canadian GAAP. All references to funds flow throughout this

report are based on funds flow from operations before changes in non-cash working capital.

Three Months Ended Sept. 30, Nine Months Ended Sept. 30,
OPERATIONS SUMMARY 2005 2004 2005 2004
Average daily production
Barrels of oil equivalent (@ 6:1) 10,036 10,191 10,092 9,774
% of Natural gas 75% 73% 75% 73%
Average product prices realized™
Crude oil sales (CDN$/bbl) $ 73.76 $ 5483 § 66.12 $ 49.8%
Financial hedging settlements (CDN$/bbl) $ (15.98) $ (1404) $ (10.35) 3 (9.73)
Realized price (CDN3/bbl) $ 57.78 3 4079 § 55.77 $ 40.16
NGLs (CDN$/bbl $ 62.41 3 4548 § 56.47 3 41.96
NGL price/Crude oil price 85% 83% 85% 84%
Natural gas sales (CDN$/mcf) $ 8.52 $ 6.60 $ 8.15 3 6.93
Transportation system charges (CON$/mcf) $ {0.66) $ (0.59) $ (0.61) 3 (0.60)
Financial hedging settlements (CDN$/mcf) $ (0.09) $ - 8 {0.04) $ -
Realized price (CDN$/mcf) $ 7.77 $ 6.01 $ 7.50 $ 6.33
Reference prices & net Focus price realized &
Crude oil (Edm. Light Price CDN$/bbl) $ 75.51 3 56.33 $ 67.62 3 50.81
Differential (CDN$/bb!) $ {1.75) 3 (1.51y 8 (1.49) 3 (1.02)
Natural gas (AECO daily CON$/mcf) $ 938 § 621 $ 788 $ 6.54
Differential (CDN$/mcf) $ (1.61) 3 (0.20) § (0.38) $ 0.22)
Barrels of oil equivalent (@ 6:1) $ 61.15 $ 42.34 $ 52.45 $ 42.45
Differentia! (including NGLs vs crude oil) $ (8.14) $ (1.96) $ (2.62) $ (1.69)
Production revenue before transportation system
charges ($thousands)
Crude oil, before hedging settiements 11,699 9,775 32,257 27,813
Financial hedging settlements (2,525) (2,495) (5,036) (5,406)
NGLs 4,785 3,246 12,066 7,482
Natural gas, before hedging settlements 35,202 27,453 100,499 81,0581
Financial hedging settlements (371) - (432) -
48,790 37,979 138,354 110,940
Funds flow per BOE
Revenue $ 55.98 $ 4317  § 52.56 $ 43.44
Financial hedging settiements {3.14) (2.66) (1.98) (2.02)
Transportation system charges (2.97) (2.79) (2.73) (2.68)
Realized price 49.87 37.72 47.85 38.74
Royalties, net of ARTC (12.16) (9.22) (11.52) (9.57)
Production expenses (3.56) (3.31) (3.85) (3.14)
Field netback 34.15 25.19 32.38 26.04
Facility income 0.56 0.49 0.57 0.77
Interest income 0.02 0.12 0.01 0.07
General and administrative, cash portion (1.147) (1.30) (1.20) (1.10)
Interest and financing and other (0.96) (0.74) (0.94) (0.63)
Current and large corporations tax (0.35) (0.38) (0.32) (0.38)
Funds flow from operations $ 32.25 $ 23.39 $ 30.50 $ 24.77
Funds flow from operations / field netback 94% 93% 94% 95%
Royalty rate (before hedging settlements and net of
transportation system charges) 23% 23% 23% 23%

(1) Net of settlements for financial hedging instruments and transportation system charges




Overall Performance

Focus continues to have strong field netbacks and funds flow from operations. These results reflect
continuing high commodity prices and increasing natural gas volumes in 2005 from drilling
programs during the year at Tommy Lakes, Pouce Coupe and Sylvan Lake.

Funds flow from operations for the third quarter was $29.8 million or $0.80 per Total Unit compared
with $21.9 million or $0.59 per Total Unit for the third quarter of 2004.

Net income for the three months ended September 30, 2005 of $17.6 million remained solid due to
robust commodity prices and new natural gas volumes coming on stream. This compares with net
income of $10.5 million in the third quarter of 2004. Net income for 2004 was restated as a result
of adopting EIC-151 “Exchangeable Securities Issued by Subsidiaries of Income Trusts”.

During the third quarter, Focus drilled 16.0 gross wells (13.9 net) with 100 percent success at
Medicine Hat and Sylvan Lake. Capital expenditures were $18.1 million for the quarter, of which
$10.4 million represents an acquisition at Tommy Lakes of undeveloped land and three producing
wells.

Focus continues to maintain a strong balance sheet with total debt and working capital deficiency
representing nine percent of total capitalization and debt to funds flow of 0.8 times.

Seasonality of Operations

Many of the natural gas properties of Focus are in areas of British Columbia which are only
accessible by road in the winter. This includes Tommy Lakes and Kotcho-Cabin. These areas
represent approximately 70 percent of our production. The majority of the Trust's capital program is
conducted at Tommy Lakes in the first and fourth quarters when winter conditions allow us to
access the area.

The significance of the winter access issues, especially for the Tommy Lakes winter development
program, impacts the operating results of Focus. This seasonality of operations and results is
reflected in the following areas:

¢ Capital expenditures are highest in the first and fourth quarters of the year. The Tommy Lakes
winter development program commences as soon as there is access and is completed as soon
as possible.

o Natural gas wells drilled during the winter development program are brought on stream in
February and March. These wells have strong flush production and then drop down to their
stabilized production rate within 12 months. Production volumes for natural gas and natural gas
liquids are highest at the end of the first quarter and into the second quarter.

» Higher production volumes during these initial months of flush production have a corresponding
increase in the revenue, royalties, operating expenses and funds flow from operations reported.

» Fluctuations in the utilization of credit facilities will result from the pattern of capitai expenditures
and funds flow from operations.

* Production expenses per BOE are typically the highest in the first and fourth quarters when
these properties are accessible for maintenance and the restocking of supplies.

» As the operator of these properties, the Trust recovers general and administrative expenses
from joint venture capital programs based on a percentage of the total capital program
managed. As a result, most of the recovery of general and administrative expenses will be in the
first and fourth quarters of the year.

Production

2005 Q3 compared with 2005 Q2:

» Overall natural gas production of 44.9 Mmcf/d compared with 47.0 Mmcf/d in the second
quarter. The new wells at Tommy Lakes continue to come off flush production. These volumes
were partially replaced with production of new wells at Pouce Coupe and Sylvan Lake. The new
wells at Tommy Lakes are performing as expected and are consistent with our drilling programs
of the prior two years.

« The three percent production decrease in oil production reflects the natural decline of these
properties, partially offset by new wells commencing production at Loon Lake and Evi.




2005 Q3 compared with 2004 Q3:

¢ Natural gas production was 44.9 Mmcf/d in Q3 2005, unchanged from Q3 2004. Production
declines in the Kotcho-Cabin area were offset by production increases in Tommy Lakes and
Pouce Coupe. Focus continues to direct investment towards its low decline, longer life
properties.

¢ Production for the nine-month period ended September 30, 2005 was three percent higher at
10,092 BOE per day from 9,774 BOE per day in the same period in 2004 as natural gas
production increased six percent, crude oil production decreased 12 percent and NGL
production increased 20 percent.

¢ Qil production decreased 11 percent from 1,932 bbis per day in Q3 2004 to 1,718 bbls per day
in Q3 2005 due to natural declines which were partially offset through investment at Loon Lake,
Evi and Red Earth.

Pricing and Price Risk Management

Natural Gas

s Focus has a differential between the realized price compared to the AECO average daily
reference price resulting from:

a) higher than standard heat content of our natural gas;
b) a high proportion of natura! gas delivered to British Columbia markets;
¢) transportation system charges in British Columbia and Alberta;

d) the difference between how the physical gas is sold during the period versus the
AECO daily average.

¢ Realized natural gas price compared to AECO daily reference price;

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended

September 30, September 30,

Realized Price (CDN$/mcf) 2005 2004 2005 2004
AECO daily average $ 9.38 $ 6.21 $ 7.88 $ 8.54
Plus: heat content adjustment 0.87 0.56 0.74 0.55
Less: differential to B.C. markets (0.24) 0.01 (0.16) (0.07)
Less: transportation system charges (0.66) (0.59) {0.61) (0.60)
Adjust: timing of actual gas sales (0.40) (0.01) {0.15) 0.03
Price before price protection 8.95 6.18 7.70 6.45
Impact of longer term physical sales contracts (1.09) (0.17) (0.16) (0.12)
Financial hedging settlements (0.09) - {0.04) -
Realized price $ 7.77 $ 6.01 $ 7.50 $ 6.33

« Natural gas prices increased significantly during the quarter and there was considerable
volatility. This is refiected by the AECO daily average reference price of $9.38 being $1.21
higher than the AECO monthly average reference price of $8.17 per mcf.

» During the third quarter, 59 percent of natural gas production was sold under forward physical
sales contracts with an average price of $7.99 per mcf. These forward sales contracts resulted
in natural gas sales of approximately $4.5 million lower than if the natural gas had been soid
based on the AECO daily reference price.

Crude Oil

« The price realized by Focus for crude oil in the third quarter of 2005, after settiement of financial
hedges, was $57.78 per barrel versus $40.79 per barrel for the third quarter of 2004.

» The hedging cost of $2.5 million or $15.98 per barrel for the third quarter of 2005 was the result
of continued strength in world oil prices. For the comparable period in 2004, the hedging cost
was $2.5 million or $14.04 per barrel.




Price Protection

Price Protection 2005 2006 2007

(volume and reference price) Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 o

Natural gas Mmcf/d 26.5 242 121 12.4 8.1 8.1
CDNS/mcf $8.60 - $8.87 $38.10- $9.43 $9.42-310.75 $9.42 - $10.75 $11.34 - $12.02 $13.23

Crude gil bbls/d 800 700 700 700 700 -
CDN3/bbl $49.56 $62.73 -$68.44 362,73 - $68.44 $62.73 - $68.44 $62.73 - $68.44

A full description of the outstanding financial instruments and physical sales contracts and their
estimated mark to market vaiues is contained in Notes 9 and 10 of the notes to consolidated
financial statements,

Changes in Accounting Policy

On January 19, 2005, the CICA issued EIC-151 “Exchangeable Securities Issued by Subsidiaries
of Income Trusts” which requires that exchangeable securities issued by a subsidiary of an income
trust should be reflected as either non-controlling interest or debt on the consolidated baiance
sheet unless they meet certain criteria. EIC-151 states that if the exchangeable shares are
transferable to a third party, they should be reflected as non-controiling interest or debt. The
exchangeable shares issued by FET Resources Ltd., a corporate subsidiary of the Trust, are
publicly traded and therefore must be recorded as non-controlling interest outside of unitholders’
equity on the consolidated balance sheet. Previously, the exchangeable shares were reflected as a
component of unitholders’ equity.

In accordance with EIC-151 and given the circumstances in the Trust’s case, each conversion of
exchangeable shares into trust units is treated as a step purchase accounted for at market value.
This results in an increase in the carrying value of petroleum and natural gas properties and
equipment and thus an increase to depletion and depreciation. This increase to petroleum and
natural gas properties and equipment is without tax basis and thus creates a future income tax
liability. This liability is recognized on the balance sheet as an increase to the future income tax
liability and an increase to petroleum and natural gas properties and equipment. As the addition to
petroleum and naturai gas properties and equipment is depleted, there is a recovery to future
income taxes on the income statement.

in accordance with the transitional provisions of EIC-151, retroactive appiication has been applied
with restatement of prior periods. The following tables summarize the results of this change in
accounting policy.

September 30, December 31,

Cumulative Change in Balance Sheet items [increase (decrease)] 2005 2004
Petroieum and natural gas properties and equipment $114,233,285 $111,347,263
Future income taxes 39,666,650 38,611,873
Non-controlling interest — exchangeable shares 3,892,160 4,934,044
Unitholders’ capital 101,417,715 91,143,110
Exchangeable shares (956,476) (1,546,884)
Accumulated income, opening adjustment (21,794,881) (13,247,018)
Net income impact of new policy {7,991,884) (8,547,862)
Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended

September 30, September 30,

Change in Statements of Income ltems 2005 2004 2005 2004
Depletion and depreciation $3,642,625 $3,216,048 $10,585,317 $8,636,296
Future income tax expense (reduction) (1,028,054) (542,685) (3,664,233) (3,518,249)
Non-controlling interest 382,512 364,531 1,070,800 2,524,339
Net income impact of new policy $2,997,083 $3,037,894 $7,991,884 $7.642,386

There was no change to funds flow from operations as a result of this change in accounting policy.

Production Revenue

s Production revenue for the three months ended September 30, 2005 was $48.8 million
compared to $38.0 million in Q3 2004.

s The 28 percent increase from the third quarter of 2004 to the third quarter of 2005 resulted from
a 32 percent increase in realized prices for crude oil and natural gas which was partially offset
by a two percent decrease in volumes. Focus has increased its weighting of volumes to natural




gas and natural gas liquids with the acquisitions and through development programs which
primarily target natural gas opportunities.

» Revenue for the third quarter of 2005 is $2.2 million higher than revenue in the second quarter
of 2005 of $46.6 million, essentially due to higher realized commodity prices.

Production Expenses

2005 2004 2003
Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4 Q3
Production expenses
per BOE $3.56 $4.10 $4.19 | $3.76  $3.31 $2.52 $3.78 | $3.70 83.51

¢ Production expenses reported for the third quarter of 2005 were $3.56 per BOE compared with
$4.10 per BOE for the second quarter of 2005 and $3.31 for the third quarter of 2004.

¢ Our main natural gas properties are in winter-only access areas of British Columbia, and
production expenses per BOE are the highest in the first and fourth quarters when these
properties are accessible for maintenance and restocking of supplies.

¢ Production expenses in 2005 in comparison to the same period in 2004 have risen in response
to high activity levels in the sector, competition for services and higher energy costs. Average
production expenses for 2005 are forecast to be between $3.90 and $4.10 per BOE.

General and Administrative Expenses

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended

September 30, September 30,

(thousands) 2005 2004 2005 2004
Cash G&A expenses $ 1,722 $ 1,441 $ 4,957 $ 4,156
Overhead recoveries (640) (222) (1,648) (1,202)
Total cash G&A expenses 1,082 1,219 3,309 2,854
Non-cash G&A expense'” 374 301 1,108 898
Trust Unit Rights Plan expense® 221 83 618 180
Net G&A reported $ 1,677 $ 1,603 $ 5,035 3 4,032
Cash-based G&A per BOE $ 1.17 $ 1.30 $ 1.20 3 1.10
Net reported G&A per BOE $ 1.82 $ 1.71 $ 1.83 $ 1.51

(1) Gross general and administrative expenses for the first nine months of 2005 include $2.2
million related to the Executive Bonus Plan (first nine months of 2004 - $1.8 million). Half of
this amount was non-cash and settled through the issuance of units from treasury at a price
equal to the average of the last five trading days of the month for which the bonus relates.

(2) Trust Unit Rights Plan compensation expense is calculated using the fair value method
adopted in 2003 and represents a non-cash charge. Details of this compensation expense are
contained in Note 8 of the notes to consolidated financial statements.

Cash-based general and administrative expenses were $1.20 per BOE for the first nine months of
2005 compared to $1.10 per BOE for the first nine months of 2004. Increased general and
administrative expenses in the first nine months of 2005 compared to the corresponding period in
2004 result from increased staff levels and office expenses as part of the organic growth initiatives
and expanded operations as well as expenses related to ensuring compliance with new internal
control over financial reporting and disclosure regulations.

Interest and Financing Expenses

Interest and financing expenses have remained constant at $0.9 million in the third quarter of 2005,
compared to the second quarter of 2005. Outstanding bank debt at the end of the quarter increased
to $93.5 miliion at September 30, 2005 from $88.5 miliion at June 30, 2005 and $85.0 million at
March 31, 2005 reflecting the Tommy Lakes land acquisition. Total debt, including the working
capital deficiency, increased from $89.0 million at June 30, 2005 to $94.3 million at September 30,
2005.

Interest and financing expenses increased from $0.7 million in the third quarter of 2004 to $0.9
million in the third quarter of 2005 commensurate with higher debt balances.




Depletion and Depreciation

The depletion and depreciation rate is impacted by the change in policy for accounting for
exchangeable shares ("EIC-151") which was described earlier under “Changes in Accounting
Policy”.

The depletion and depreciation rate, excluding the impact of exchangeable share conversions, for
the three months ended September 30, 2005 increased $0.77 to $11.31 per BOE ($15.25 per
BOE, including the exchangeable share impact) compared to $10.54 per BOE ($14.40 per BOE,
including the exchangeable share impact) in the second quarter of 2005. The rate at September 30,
2005 reflects the specific oil and gas properties owned by the Trust, incorporates the results of
independent reserve reports dated December 31, 2004 and includes capital expenditures for the
first nine months of 2005.

Asset Retirement Obligation

The asset retirement obligation increased $0.9 miliion from $12.1 million at June 30, 2005 to $13.0
million at September 30, 2005. The increase reflects additional liabilities associated with new
drilling activity, accretion expense net of actual reclamation expenses, and $0.4 million related to
the Tommy Lakes acquisition during the quarter. See Note 4 of the notes to the consolidated
financial statements for more information.

Income and Other Taxes

The future income tax provision and liability is impacted by the change in policy for accounting for
exchangeable shares (“EIC-151") which was described eariier in this document under “Changes in
Accounting Policy”.

For the first nine months of 2005, there was a future income tax recovery of $1.9 million, excluding
the impact of exchangeable share conversions, compared to a future income tax recovery of $2.0
million for the first nine months of 2004,

The future income tax recovery of $2.1 million, excluding the impact of exchangeabie share
conversions, recognized in the third quarter of 2005 is largely due to a decrease in British Columbia
corporate rates from 13.5 percent to 12.0 percent effective July 1, 2005.

Capital Expenditures

Capital expenditures for field operations during the third quarter of 2005 were $5.7 million. Our
most active areas during the quarter were Pouce Coupe, Sylvan Lake and Medicine Hat. At Pouce
Coupe we completed and tied in the two successful Montney gas wells that were drilled at the end
of the second quarter. At Sylvan Lake we drilled, completed and tied in three (1.9 net) Edmonton
Sand gas wells. Late in the quarter we commenced our Medicine Hat development program, with
the drilling of 13 (12.0 net) shallow gas wells. These wells were completed early in the fourth
quarter and are currently being tied in.

On August 12, 2005 Focus closed an acquisition of certain producing assets and undeveloped land
immediately south of its existing Tommy Lakes field. Purchase price for the assets was $10.4
million. First year production from the assets is expected to average 0.9 Mmcf/d of natural gas and
19 bbls/d of associated natural gas liquids. Total proved plus probable reserves are estimated to
be 4.2 Bcf of natural gas and 88 mbbls of natural gas liquids. The acquired production is 100
percent working interest and the wells are tied in to the Focus owned and operated gathering
system and facilities. The acquisition also includes 33,550 gross acres of undeveloped land with
an average working interest of 85 percent.

Capital expenditures for the remainder of 2005 are expected to be in the range of $8.0 to $10.0
million. The remaining capital program will involve the completion and tie-in of the wells drilled at
Medicine Hat tate in Q3, the drilling of two gross wells at Loon Lake, and the driliing of the first
three to five weils of our winter drilling program at Tommy Lakes.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As at September 30, 2005 Focus had a working capital deficit of $0.8 million compared with a
working capital deficit of $6.7 million at December 31, 2004 and a working capital deficit of $2.5
million at September 30, 2004. The working capital deficiency has decreased from year end due to
the completion of the winter drilling program at Tommy Lakes. On a monthly basis there are
fluctuations in accounts receivable and accounts payable reflecting the extent of capital programs,




distributions to unitholders after month end and accrued revenue and royalties for the current
month. :

Long-term debt at September 30, 2005 was $93.5 million compared with $74.5 million at December
31, 2004 and $72.7 million at September 30, 2004. The increase in iong-term debt from year end
reflects the $10.4 miilion Tommy Lakes acquisition.

Long-term debt plus the working capital deficiency increased from total debt of $81.2 million at
December 31, 2004 to total debt of $94.3 million at September 30, 2005. This change of $13.1
million during this period primarily resulted from the following factors:

¢ Funds flow from operations was $84.0 million, of which $53.8 million in distributions was
declared to unitholders, $0.7 million of net contributions went to the reclamation fund and $28.5
million was used to partially fund capital expenditures during the first three quarters.

» Proceeds were $0.7 million from the issuance of equity pursuant to the exercise of unit
appreciation rights.

¢ The Tommy Lakes acquisition was financed with bank credit facilities for $10.4 million.

» Field capital expenditures of $32.2 miliion during the first nine months of 2005 were funded
through $28.5 million of funds from operations and $2.7 million of indebtedness.

Focus has a $130 million revolving syndicated credit facility among four financial institutions and a
$10 million operating facility at September 30, 2005. The credit facility revolves until May 25, 2006
and may be extended.

Focus plans to finance its program for development drilling and enhancement of production
primarily through investing up to 30 to 35 percent of funds flow. Capital expenditures, including
acquisitions, above this level will be financed through a combination of cash flow, debt and equity
by issuing units from treasury.

Capitalization Table

($thousands except per-unit amounts) September 30, 2005 December 31, 2004
Long-term debt 93,500 74,500
Plus: Working capitat deficiency 752 6,658
Total debt 94,252 81,158
Units outstanding and issuable for exchangeable shares 37,418 37,223
Market price $24.04 $19.97
Market capitalization 899,529 743,343
Total capitalization 993,781 824,501
Total debt as a percentage of total capitalization 9.5% 9.8%
Annualized funds flow @ 112,332 89,567
Total debt to funds flow © 0.8 0.8

" September 30, 2005 is based on the funds flow of the Trust for the 273-day period

2005 Cash Distributions

Ex-Distribution Date Record Date Distribution Payment Date Distribution per Unit
January 27, 2005 January 31, 2005 February 15, 2005 $0.16
February 24, 2005 February 28, 2005 March 15, 2005 $0.16
March 29, 2005 March 31, 2005 April 15, 2005 $0.16
April 27, 2005 April 30, 2005 May 16, 2005 $0.16
May 27, 2005 May 31, 2005 June 15, 2005 $0.16
June 28, 2005 June 30, 2005 July 15, 2005 $0.16
July 27, 2005 July 31, 2005 August 15, 2005 $0.16
August 29, 2005 August 31, 2005 September 15, 2005 $0.18
September 28, 2005 September 30, 2005 October 17, 2005 $0.18
October 27, 2005 October 31, 2005 November 15, 2005 $0.18
November 28, 2005 November 30, 2005 December 15, 2005 $0.18(%)
December 28, 2005 December 31, 2005 January 16, 2006 30.18(")

(*) estimated

Focus declared distributions of $1.48 per unit in respect of January to September 2005 production.
Cash distributions of the Trust are essentially taxed to the unitholders as ordinary income.

The exchangeable shares of FET Resources Ltd. are convertible into trust units of Focus based on
the exchange ratio, which is adjusted monthly to reflect the distribution paid on the trust units. Cash
distributions are not paid on the exchangeable shares and the cash flow related to the
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exchangeable shares is retained by the Trust for reduction of debt or for additional capital

expenditures.

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended

Payout Ratio September 30, 2005 | September 30, 2005

Funds flow from operations (thousands) $28,773 $84,018

Funds flow from operations per unit (weighted
average Total Trust Units, including exchangeable

shares converted at the average exchange ratio) $0.80 $2.25
Distributions per unit $0.52 $1.48
Payout ratio — per-unit basis 65% 66%

Cash distributions declared to unitholders;
exchangeable shares do not receive cash
distributions (thousands) $19,039 $53,877

Payout ratio - dollar basis 64% 54%

Contractual Obligations and Commitments

The Trust has contractual obligations in the normal course of operations including purchase of
assets and services, operating agreements, transportation commitments and sales commitments.
These obiigations are of a recurring and consistent nature and impact cash flow in an ongoing
manner.

The following table is a summary of all contractual obligations and commitments for the next five

years.

2010 and
($thousands) Total 2005 2006-2007 2008-2009 thereafter
Office premises 1,958 88 604 922 344
Operating leases 396 132 264 - -
Mineral and surface ieases® 5,286 881 1,762 1,762 881
Transportation and processing 32174 11,199 14,888 3,162 2,925
Asset retirement obligations® 12,9989 215 448 272 12,064
Total contractual obligations 52,813 12,515 17,966 5,118 16,214

(1) The table does not include the Trust's obligations for financial instruments and physical sales
contracts which are fully disclosed in Notes 9 and 10 of the notes to consolidated financial
statements.

(2) The Trust makes payments for mineral and surface {eases. The table includes payments for
each of the years 2005 to 2010 under these leases, assuming continuation of the leases. The
continuation of leases is based on decisions by the Trust relating to each of the underlying
properties. Payments for the period after 2010 have not been included in the table but would
continue at the same yearly rate if there were no change to the underlying properties.

(3) Based on the estimated timing of expenditures to be made in future periods

Off Balance Sheet Arrangements

The Trust has certain lease agreements that are entered into in the normal course of operations. All
leases are treated as operating leases whereby the lease payments are included in operating
expenses or general and administrative expenses depending on the nature of the lease. No asset
or liability value has been assigned to these leases in the balance sheet as at September 30, 2005.

Focus has not entered into any guarantee or off balance sheet arrangements other than in the
normal course of operations.

Critical Accounting Estimates

Focus’ financial and operating results incorporate certain estimates including:

» estimated revenues, royalties and operating expenses on production as at a specific reporting
date but for which actual revenues and expenses have not yet been received;

* estimated capital expenditures on projects that are in progress;

» estimated depletion, depreciation and accretion that are based on estimates of oil and gas
reserves that the Trust expects to recover in the future, estimated future salvage vaiues, and
estimated future capital costs;

¢ estimated fair values of derivative contracts and physical sales contracts that are subject to
fluctuation depending upon the underlying commodity prices and foreign exchange rates;
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« estimated value of asset retirement obligations that are dependent upon estimates of future
costs and timing of expenditures.

The Trust has hired individuais and consuitants who have the skill sets to make such estimates and
ensures that the individuals and departments with the most knowledge of an activity are
responsible for the estimates. Past estimates are reviewed and compared to actual results in order
to make more informed decisions on future estimates. The management team’s mandate includes
ongoing development of procedures, standards and systems to allow the Trust to make the best
estimates possible.

Assessment of Business Risks

Refer to the “Assessment of Business Risks” section of the Trust's 2004 Annual Report MD&A for a
detailed assessment.

Further to the above, on September 8, 2005, the Department of Finance issued a consultation
paper, “Tax and Other issues Related to Publicly Listed Flow Through Entities (income Trust and
Limited Partnerships)” and began consultations on tax and other issues related to business income
trusts and other flow through entitles. The outcome of this consultation process may impact the tax
status of the trust structure.

Outlook - 2005

The 2005 outlook remains unchanged. Refer to the “Outlook” section of the Trust's 2005 Q2
Interim Report for a detailed description.

The Trust's operational results and financial condition will be dependent on the prices received for
oil and natural gas production. Oil and natural gas prices have fluctuated widely during recent years
and are determined by demand and supply factors, including weather and general economic
conditions as well as conditions in other oil and natural gas regions.

Outlook - 2006

The following chart summarizes Focus’ 2006 outiook. No acquisitions are assumed for the
purposes of these forecasts.

In 2008, Focus will continue its active drilling and development program on the significant
development opportunities on its major properties. It is anticipated that these development
opportunities will maintain production by offsetting production declines.

We do not attempt to forecast commaodity prices, and as a result, we do not forecast funds flow
from operations or future cash distributions to unitholders.

Summary of 2006 Expectations

Average annual production 9,750 - 10,250 BOE/d
Weighting to natural gas 75%

Production expenses per BOE $4.25-34.75

Cash G&A expenses per BOE $1.55-3%1.70

Capital expenditures - field $45 million

Average annual payout ratio 85% - 70%
Approximate taxable portion of distributions 100%

Funds from operations / net debt Under 1x




Summary of Quarterly Results

The following table provides a summary of results for each of the last eight quarters. Significant
factors and trends which have impacted these results include:

» Revenue and royalties are directly related to fluctuations in the underlying commeodity prices and
the extent to which price protection has been achieved through financial hedges and forward
physical sales contracts.

s Many of the natural gas areas of Focus are only accessible by road in the winter. This includes
the Tommy Lakes area, which is very significant from a production and development program
perspective. Please refer to the *Seasonality of Operations” section for additional information.

s Focus has completed major acquisitions at Loon Lake in June 2003, Tommy Lakes in April
2004, and Medicine Hat in September 2004. The first two major acquisitions were financed by
the issuance of equity from treasury and use of existing bank credit facilities. The acquisition in
September 2004 was financed with the use of existing bank credit facilities.

« Focus was created in August 2002 and has continually been developing its organization with the
addition of professional and technical staff,

2005 2004 2003
__(thousands of dollars, except as indicated) Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4
FINANCIAL
Oil and gas revenues, before
royalties” 48790 46583 43981 | 39,233 37,979 42284 30,677 | 28,088
Funds flow from operations 29,773 27,436 26,809 | 23,241 21,926 25,961 18,438 17,129
Per Total Unit - basic $0.80 $0.73 $072 | $0863 $0.59 $070 $0.57 $0.54
Cash distributions per trust unit $0.52 $048 3048 | $048 $045 $045 $0.42 $0.42
Payout ratio (per-unit basis) 65% 66% 67% 78% 76% 64% 74% 78%
Net income® 17,573 14,682 13,351 | 14,223 10,508 14,877 11,150 8,108
Per unit - basic® $0.48 3040 $0.37 | $0.40 $030  $044 $038 | 8030
Capital expenditures 5658 3962 22475 | 11,325 1,528 857 11,445 4,750
Acquisition expenditures, net 10,394 - 77 1,190 18,580 109,945 (15) 142
Long-term debt plus working capital 94,252 88,965 94,548 | 81,158 75,235 60,690 (39,893) 23,611
Total Units ~ outstanding (000's) 37,418 37,339 37,290 | 37,223 37,094 37,016 36,923 31,822
OPERATIONS
Average daily production
Crude oil (bbls/d) 1,718 1,779 1,850 1,803 1,932 2,027 2,122 2,278
NGLs (bbls/d) 833 770 743 724 776 703 472 460
Natural gas (mcf/d) 44910 46,997 43,575 | 43,080 44,903 50,813 31,902 32,476
BOE (@ 6:1) 10,036 10,382 9,856 9,807 10,191 11,215 7,911 8,151

(1) 2004 Q4 and prior have been restated to break out the transportation system charges separately {(increases revenue and
records this expense separately).

(2) 2005 Q1 and prior have been restated for the change in accounting policy, EIC-151 “Exchangeable Shares Issued by
Subsidiaries of Income Trusts” as described in Note 3 of the notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

September 30, December 31,
2005 2004
(unaudited) (Restated ~ Note 3)
ASSETS

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $1,400,188 $ 43,732
Accounts receivable 22,585,234 20,220,584
Prepaid expenses and deposits 1,661,947 1,697,846
25,647,369 21,862,172
Petroleum and natural gas properties and equipment [note 3] 430,730,092 413,802,048
Goodwill 5,100,000 5,100,000
Reclamation fund 2,656,478 1,822,519

$464,133,939

$442,786,739

LIABILITIES
Current
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $19,804,656 $ 22,864,458
Cash distributions payable 6,594,711 5,755,784
26,399,367 28,620,242
Long-term debt [note 5] 93,500,000 74,500,000
Asset retirement obligation [note 4] 12,999,415 11,461,469
Future income taxes 81,430,404 82,338,994
214,329,186 196,920,705
NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST
Exchangeabie shares [note 6) 3,892,160 4,934,044
UNITHOLDERS' EQUITY
Unitholders' capital [note 7] 243,336,524 230,478,257
Contributed surplus [note 8] 892,747 498,516
Accumulated income 169,099,956 123,494,615
Accumulated cash distributions (167,416,634) (113,539,398)
245,912,593 240,931,990
$464,133,939 $442,786,739

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Approval on behalf of the Board:

7

/

STUART G. CLARK
Director

cl/

JAMES H. MCKELVIE
Director
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Consolidated Statements of Income and Accumulated income (unaudited)
Three Months Ended

Nine Months Ended,

September 30, September 30,
2005 2004 2006 2004
(Restated - Note 3) (Restated - Note 3)
Revenue
Production revenue $48,790,125 $ 37,979,398 $139,354,375  $110,838,994
Royalties {11,355,487) (8,748,502) (32,121,546) (25,973,256)
Alberta Royalty Tax Credit 126,028 104,836 364,043 342,184
Facility income 522,677 462,631 1,565,763 2,070,535
interest income 15,311 116,777 29,929 188,295
38,098,654 29,914,240 109,182,564 87,567,752
Expenses
Transportation system charges 2,740,267 2,611,076 7,516,136 7,183,691
Production 3,289,431 3,106,959 10,881,097 8,400,420
General and administrative 1,676,575 1,602,491 5,035,430 4,032,096
interest and financing 890,531 690,899 2,585,900 1,678,932
Depletion and depreciation 14,088,637 11,179,476 40,625,122 31,210,317
Accretion of asset retirement obligation 214,167 203,164 618,388 498,001
22,899,608 19,394,065 67,262,073 53,003,457
Income before income and other taxes 15,199,046 10,520,175 41,830,491 34,564,295
Future income tax expense (reduction) (3,079,243) (712,685) (5,627,599) (5,520,249)
Current and large corporations tax 323,195 360,478 881,949 1,025,115
(2,756,048) (352,206) (4,745,650) (4,495,134)
Non-controliing interest — Exchangeable shares 382,612 364,531 1,070,800 2,524,339
Net income for the period 17,672,582 10,507,850 45,605,341 36,535,090
Accumulated income, beginning of period
As previously reported 151,527,374 116,293,054 145,289,496 85,661,322
Retroactive adjustment for changes in accounting policies
[note 3] - (17,851,510) (21,794,881) (13,247,018)
As restated 161,527,374 98,441,544 123,494,615 72,414,304

Accumulated income, end of period

$169,099,956

$108,949,394

$169,099,956

$108,949,394

Net income per unit [note 11)
Basic
Diluted

$ 0.48
$ 0.47

$ 0.30
3 0.2¢

$ 1.25
$ 1.23

$ 1.09
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (unaudited)

Three Months Ended,

Nine Months Ended,

September 30, September 30,
2005 2004 2005 2004
(Restated - Note 3) (Restated - Note 3)
Operating activities
Net income for the period $17,572,582 $10,507,850 $45,605,342 $36,535,090
Add non-cash items:
Non-controlling interest — exchangeable shares 382,512 364,531 1,070,800 2,524,339
Non-cash general and administrative expenses 594,672 383,729 1,725,970 1,078,134
Depletion and depreciation 14,088,637 11,179,476 40,625,121 31,210,317
Accretion on asset retirement obligation 214,167 203,164 618,388 498,001
Future income tax expense (3,079,243) (712,685) (5,627,599) (5,520,249)
Funds flow from operations 29,773,327 21,926,065 84,018,022 66,325,632
Net change in non-cash working capital items 209,055 3,981,967 (5,495,127) (3.541.932)
29,982,382 25,808,032 78,622,895 62,783,700
Financing activities
Proceeds from issue of trust units (net of costs) - - - 70,400,000
Proceeds from exercise of unit appreciation rights 362,068 74,585 723,296 159,245
Increase in long-term debt 5,024,670 10,128,570 19,000,000 51,403,601
Cash distributions {18,290,738) (15,737,963) (53,038,309) (42,736,987)
(12,904,000) (5,536,798)  (33,315,013) 79,225,858
Investing activities
Capital asset expenditures (5,657,491} (1,528,585) (32,169,994) (13,830,859)
Acquisition expenditures (10,394,352) (18,5679,871) (10,395,992) (128,509,010)
Reclamation fund contributions (329,987) (500,780) (1,330,240) (892,519)
Net change in non-cash working capital items (650,703) 283,715 44,800 1,304,244
{17,032,533) (20,325,531)  (43,861,426)  (141,928.144)
Increase in cash and cash equivalents during the period 45,849 45,703 1,356,456 81,415
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of pericd 1,354,339 35,712 43,732 -
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $1,400,188 $ 81,415 $1,400,188 3 81,415
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 AND 2004 {(UNAUDITED)

1.

STRUCTURE OF THE TRUST

Focus Energy Trust (the “Trust”) was established on August 23, 2002 under a Plan of Arrangement involving the
Trust, Storm Energy Inc., FET Resources Ltd., and Storm Energy Ltd. The Trust is an open-end unincorporated
investment trust governed by the laws of the Province of Alberta and created pursuant to a trust indenture (the
“Trust indenture™). Valiant Trust Company has been appointed Trustee under the Trust indenture. The
beneficiaries of the Trust are the holders of the trust units (the “unitholders”).

Under the Trust Indenture, the Trust may declare payable to unitholders all or any part of the income of the Trust.
The income of the Trust is primarily comprised of interest earned on promissory notes issued to FET Resources
Ltd. and Focus BC Trust, wholly owned by the Trust, distributions paid on subordinated units from Focus BC
Trust units owned by the Trust, as well as amounts attributed to a net profits interest agreement entered into with
FET Resources Ltd.

FET Resources Ltd. (the “Company”) is a subsidiary of the Trust. Under the Pian of Arrangement, the Company
became the successor company to Storm Energy Inc. through amaigamation on August 23, 2002. The Company
is actively engaged in the business of oil and natural gas exploitation, development, acquisition and production.

SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared by management in accordance with Canadian
generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP"). The preparation of these consolidated financial statements
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and the disclosure of contingencies at the date of the financial statements, and revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Correspondingly, actual results coulid differ from estimated amounts. These
consolidated financial statements have, in management’s opinion, been properly prepared within reasonable
limits of materiality.

In particular, the amounts recorded for depletion and depreciation of the petroleum and natural gas properties
and equipment and for asset retirement obligations are based on estimates of reserves and future costs. The
cost impairment test is based on estimates of proved reserves, production rates, oil and natural gas prices, future
costs and other relevant assumptions. By their nature, these estimates are subject to measurement uncertainty
and the impact on the consolidated financial statements of future periods could be material.

a. Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements of the Trust include the accounts of Focus Energy Trust, its
subsidiaries FET Resources Ltd. and FET Gas Production Ltd. and Focus B.C. Trust, and its share of two
partnerships. All inter-entity transactions and balances have been eliminated.

b. Transportation System Charges

Beginning at December 31, 2004, the Trust has recorded revenue gross of transportation system charges
and a transportation system charge on the income statement. Prior periods have been reclassified for
comparative purposes. This adjustment has no impact on net income or funds flow from operations for the
Trust,

The Trust's most significant properties in terms of production and capital expenditures are only accessible by road
in the winter. This restricted access typically results in higher capital expenditures in the first and fourth quarters.

Production is typically higher due to flush production from the winter drilling program at the end of the first quarter
and beginning of the second quarter. Production from the new welis stabilizes within 12 months.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY

On January 19, 2005, the CICA issued EIC-151 "Exchangeable Securities Issued by Subsidiaries of Income
Trusts” which requires that exchangeable securities issued by a subsidiary of an income trust should be reflected
as either non-controlling interest or debt on the consolidated balance sheet unless they meet certain criteria.
EIC-151 states that if the exchangeable shares are transferable to a third party, they should be reflected as non-
controlling interest or debt. The exchangeable shares issued by FET Resources Ltd., a corporate subsidiary of
the Trust, are publicly traded and therefore must be recorded as non-controlling interest outside of unitholders’
equity on the consolidated balance sheet. Previously, the exchangeable shares were reflected as a component
of unitholders’ equity.
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In accordance with the transitional provisions of EIC-151, retroactive application has been applied with
restatement of prior periods. As a result of this change in accounting policy, the Trust has presented non-
controlling interest of $3.9 million and $4.9 million ($10.5 million at December 31, 2003), respectively, in the
Trust's consolidated balance sheet as at September 30, 2005 and December 31, 2004. Net income has been
reduced for net income attributable to the non-controlling interest of $0.4 million for each of the three months
ended September 30, 2005 and 2004 and $1.1 million and $2.5 million, respectively, for the nine months ended
September 30, 2005 and 2004 ($5.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2003).

In accordance with EIC-151 and given the circumstances in the Trust's case, each conversion of exchangeable
shares into trust units is treated as a step purchase accounted for at market value. This resulted in an increase
in petroleum and natural gas properties and equipment of $114.2 million and $111.3 million respectively ($69.4
million at December 31, 2003), an increase to unitholders’ capital of $101.4 million and $31.1 million respectively
($51.8 million at December 31, 2003}, and an increase in the future income tax liability of $39.7 million and $38.6
million respectively at September 30, 2005 and December 31, 2004 ($25.5 million at December 31, 2003).

Opening accumulated income for 2005 and 2004 was decreased by $21.8 million and $13.2 million respectively
for the cumulative impact of this change in accounting policy. The new accounting policy also resulted in a
change in the calculation of weighted average trust units. Previously, weighted average trust units included
outstanding exchangeable shares at the period end exchange ratio whereas under the new accounting policy,
the weighted average trust units excludes trust units issuable for exchangeable shares.

There was no change to funds flow from operations as a result of this change in accounting policy.

ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATION

The Trust’'s asset retirement obligations result from net ownership interests in petroleum and natural gas assets
including well sites, gathering systems and processing facilities. The Trust estimates the total undiscounted
amount of cash flows required to settle its asset retirement obligations is approximately $34.0 million which wili
be incurred between 2005 and 2020. The majority of the costs will be incurred after 2019. A credit-adjusted risk-
free rate of 7.0 percent and an inflation rate of 1.5 percent, as estimates prior to the fourth quarter of 2004, and
2.0 percent for revisions and changes thereafter, were used to calculate the fair value of the asset retirement
obligation.

A reconciliation of the asset retirement obligation is provided below:

September 30, 2005 December 31, 2004

Balance, beginning of period $11,461,469 $ 7,442,069
Accretion expense 618,388 664,001
Liabilities incurred

Acquisitions 365,706 1,938,947
Development activity and changes of estimates 1,150,132 1,540,610
Settlement of liabilities (596,281) (124,158)

Balance, end of period $12,999 415 $11,461,469

LONG-TERM DEBT

As at September 30, 2005 the Trust has a $130 million revolving syndicated credit facility among four financial
institutions with an extendible 364-day revolving period and a one-year amortization period. {n addition, the Trust
has a $10 million demand operating line of credit. The credit facilities are secured by a floating charge debenture
covering all of the assets of the Trust and a general security agreement.

Advances bear interest at the bank's prime rate, bankers’ acceptance rates plus stamping fees, or U.S. LIBOR
rates plus applicable margins depending on the form of borrowing by the Trust. Stamping fees and margins vary
from zero percent to 1.5 percent dependent upon financial statement ratios and type of borrowing.

The credit facility will revolve untit May 25, 2006, whereupon it may be renewed for a further 364-day term. If not
extended, principal payments will commence after expiry of the revoiving period and will consist of three
quarterly payments of five percent and the remaining 85 percent at the end of the term.

NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST - EXCHANGEABLE SHARES

The exchangeable shares of FET Resources Ltd. are convertible at any time into trust units (at the option of the
holder) based on the exchange ratio. The exchange ratio is increased monthly based on the cash distribution
paid on the trust units divided by the ten-day weighted average unit price preceding the record date. During the
period of January 1 to September 30, 2005, a total of 398,128 exchangeable shares were converted into 520,462
trust units at exchange ratios prevailing at the time. At September 30, 2005, the exchange ratio was 1.34842
trust units for each exchangeable share. Cash distributions are not paid on the exchangeable shares. On the
tenth anniversary of the issuance of the exchangeable shares, subject to extension of such date by the Board of
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Directors of the Company, the exchangeable shares will be redeemed for trust units at a price equal to the value

of that number of trust units based on the exchange ratio as at the last business day prior to the redemption date.
The exchangeable shares of FET Resources Ltd. are listed for trading on the Toronto Stock Exchange under the
symbol FTX.

Number of Shares Consideration
Exchangeable Shares of FET Resources Ltd. 2005 2004 2005 2004
Balance as at January 1 977,346 3,245,650 | $4,934,044 $10,539,100
Net income attributable to non-controlling interest 1,070,800 2,524,339
Exchanged for trust units (398,128) (2,256,704) | (2,112,684) (8,572,127)
Balance as at September 30 579,218 988,946 3,892,160 4,491,312

For the nine months ended September 30, 2005 the Trust retroactively adopted EIC-151 “Exchangeable
Securities Issued by Subsidiaries of income Trusts”. Per EIC-151, if certain conditions are met, the
exchangeable shares issued by a subsidiary must be reflected as non-controlling interest on the consolidated
balance sheet and in turn, net income must be reduced by the amount of net income attributed to the non-
controlling interest.

The non-controlling interest on the consolidated balance sheet consists of the book value of exchangeable
shares at the time of the Plan of Arrangement, plus net income attributable to the exchangeable shareholders,
less exchangeable shares converted. The net income attributable to the non-controlling interest on the
consolidated statement of income and accumulated income represents the cumulative share of net income
attributable to the non-controlling interest based on the trust units issuable for exchangeable shares in proportion
to total trust units issued and issuable each period end.

UNITHOLDERS’ CAPITAL

An unlimited number of trust units may be issued pursuant to the Trust Indenture. Each trust unit entitles the
holder to one vote at any meeting of the unitholders and represents an equal fractional undivided beneficial
interest in any distribution from the Trust and in any net assets in the event of termination or winding up of the
Trust. The trust units are redeemabie at the option of the unitholder up to a maximum of $250,000 per annum.
This limitation may be waived at the discretion of the Trust.

Number of Units Consideration
Trust Units of Focus Energy Trust 2005 2004 2005 2004
Balance as at January 1 35,973,651 28,034,233 | $230,478,257 $115,094,929
Issued on conversion of exchangeable shares (i) 520,462 2,745,276 10,865,015 42,629,939
Issued pursuant to the Executive Bonus Plan (ii) 50,728 56,438 1,045,873 841,888
Issued for cash (iii) - 5,000,000 - 74,500,000
Trust unit issue expenses - - - (4,100,000)
Exercise of Unit Appreciation Rights (iv) 92,500 18,500 947 379 159,245
Balance as at September 30 36,637,341 35,854 447 243,336,524 229,126,002

(i) Issued on conversion of exchangeable shares to trust units with the consideration recorded being equal to the market
value of the trust units received on the date of conversion

(i) Pursuant to the Executive Bonus Plan, 50 percent of all amounts due under such plan are payable through the issuance
of trust units priced at the five day weighted average trading price for the last five trading days of the month for which the
bonus relates

(i) Issued for cash March 23, 2004 pursuant to a Short Form Prospectus dated March 15, 2004
(iv) Exercise of Unit Appreciation Rights includes cash consideration of $723,296 and contributed surplus credit of $224,083.

TRUST UNIT RIGHTS PLAN

The Trust Unit Rights Plan (the “Plan”) was established August 23, 2002 as part of the Plan of Arrangement. The
Trust may grant rights to employees, directors, consultants and other service providers of the Trust and any of its
subsidiaries. The Trust is authorized to grant up to 2,025,000 rights. To September 30, 2005 a total of 220,000
units had been issued pursuant to the exercise of rights under the Plan, and 1,805,000 units are reserved for
issuance under the Plan. With respect to the 1,805,000 units reserved for issuance under the Plan, a total of
1,286,350 rights have been granted.

The initial exercise price of rights granted under the Plan is equal to the weighted average of the closing price of
the trust units on the immediately preceding five trading days. The exercise price per right is calculated by
deducting from the grant price the aggregate of ali distributions, on a per-unit basis, made by the Trust after the
grant date which represents a return of more than 0.833 percent of the Trust's recorded cost of capital assets
less depietion, depreciation and amortization charges and any future income tax liability associated with such
capital assets at the end of each month. Provided this test is met, then the entire amount of the distribution is
deducted from the grant price. The rights have a life of five years and vest equally over a four-year period
commencing on the first anniversary of the grant.
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10.

2005 2004

Number of Weighted Average Number of Weighted Average

Rights Exercise Price Rights Exercise Price

Balance as at January 1 1,113,100 $ 1178 665,500 $ 0974
Granted 305,750 $ 2143 528,650 $ 16.08
Exercised (92,500) $ 11.56 (18,500) $ 8.61
Cancelled (40,000) $ 15.10 (7,500) $ 10.23
Before reduction of exercise price 1,286,350 $ 13.99 1,168,150 $ 1262
Reduction of exercise price - $ (0.99) - $ (0.92)
Balance as at September 30 1,286,350 $ 13.00 1,168,150 $ 11.70

e The average exercise price at the grant date is $15.68.
» The average contractual life of the rights outstanding is 3.47 years.
e The number of rights exercisable at September 30, 2005 is 263,950.

s The average value at the grant date for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 is $4.65 ($3.13 for the
nine months ended September 30, 2004).

The Trust prospectively adopted the fair value method in 2003 for rights granted subsequent to January 1, 2003.
The fair value of rights is estimated using a modified Black Scholes option pricing model.

The Trust has recorded non-cash compensation expense and contributed surplus of $220,912 for the three
months ended September 30, 2005 and $618,315 for the nine months ended September 30, 2005. The Trust
recorded non-cash compensation expense and contributed surpius of $82,736 for the quarter ended September
30, 2004 and $179,673 for the nine months ended September 30, 2004.

Had the Trust used the fair value method for rights granted between August 23, 2002 and December 31, 2002,
pro forma net income wouid have decreased by $102,288 for the nine months ended September 30, 2005
(September 30, 2004 - $102,663) which would result in no change to net income per trust unit on a basic and
diluted basis.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The following financial contracts were outstanding at the date of writing. The fair market value of the contracts
outstanding at September 30, 2005, which have no book value, was a cost of $13,905,456.

Financial Contracts Daily Quantity Contract Price | Price index Term
Crude oil 400 bbis | $ 49.61 Cdn WTI January 2005 — December 2005
400 bbis | § 4950 Cdn WTI January 2005 - December 2005
400 bbls 55.05-66.05 Cdn wTI January 2006 ~ December 2006
300bbis | $ 72.97 Cdn WT! | January 2006 — December 2006(*)
Natural gas 5000GJ] $ 5.75-6.85 Cdn AECO April 2005 - October 2005
7000Gd| § 8.11-9.26 Cdn AECO November 2005 — March 2006
7000GJ]| $ 7.57-8.60 Cdn AECO April 2006 - October 2006
7000GJ| $& 875-10.02 Cdn AECO April 2006 - October 2006
7000GJ| § 11.51  Cdn AECO November 2008 — March 2007(*)

(*) contract entered into subsequent to September 30, 2005

PHYSICAL SALES CONTRACTS

In addition to the financial contracts described above, the following physical contracts were outstanding at the
date of writing. The fair market value of these contracts at September 30, 2005, which have no book value, was
a cost of $20,849,271.

Physical Contracts Daily Quantity Contract Price Term
Natural gas - fixed price 5,275 GJ $7.00 Cdn November 2004 — October 2005
5,000 GJ $6.36 Cdn April 2005 - October 2005
5,500 GJ $7.48 Cdn April 2005 - October 2005
5,000 GJ $7.19 Cdn April 2005 — October 2005
5,000 GJ $6.32 Cdn April 2005 - October 2005
7,000 GJ $7.25 Cdn November 2005 - March 2006
7.000 GJ $7.62 Cdn November 2005 - October 2005
5,000 GJ $7.20 Cdn April 2005 - October 2005
7.000 GJ $8.55 Cdn November 2005 — March 2006
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11. PER UNIT AMOUNTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Basic per-unit calculations are based on the weighted average number of trust units outstanding during the
period. Diluted per-unit calculations include additional trust units for the dilutive impact of rights outstanding
pursuant to the Rights Plan and include exchangeable shares converted at the average exchange ratio.

Basic per-unit calculations for the nine-month period ending September 30 are based on the weighted average
number of trust units outstanding in 2005 of 36,356,904 (2004 of 32,831,417). Basic per-unit calculations for the
three-month period ending September 30 are based on the weighted average number of trust units outstanding
in 2005 of 36,594,045 (2004 of 35,202,534).

Diluted calculations for the nine-month period ending September 30 include additional trust units for the dilutive
impact of the Rights Pian in 2005 of 512,401 (2004 of 287,224) and 953,849 exchangeable shares (2004 of
2,648,661) converted at the average exchange rate. Diluted calculations for the three-month period ending
September 30 include additional trust units for the dilutive impact of the Rights Pian in 2005 of 543,091 {2004 of
358,056) and 787,306 exchangeable shares (2004 of 1,854,407) converted at the average exchange rate. Net
income has been increased for the net income attributable to the exchangeable sharehoiders in calculating
dilutive per-unit amounts.

Supplementary cash flow information for the nine months ended September 30:

2005 2004
interest paid $ 2,496,308 $ 1,398,065
interest received $ 17,476 $ 125,147
Taxes paid $ 728,206 $ 1,166,019
Cash distributions paid $ 53,038,309 $ 42,736,987

Focus Energy Trust is a natural gas weighted energy trust. Focus is committed to maintaining its emphasis on
operating high-quality oil and gas properties, delivering consistent distributions to unitholders and ensuring financial
strength and sustainability.

Focus Energy trust units trade on the TSX under the symbol FET.UN and the exchangeable shares of FET Resources
Ltd. trade on the TSX under the symbol FTX.

For further information please contact:

Derek W. Evans, President and Chief Executive Officer
Or
Bill Ostlund, Vice President, Finance, and Chief Financial Officer

Focus Energy Trust

Suite 3300, 205 — 5 Avenue S.W.
Calgary, Alberta

T2P 2v7

Telephone: (403) 781-8409

Fax: (403) 781-8408

Forward-Looking Information — Certain information set forth in this document, including management's assessment of Focus'
future plans and operations, contains forward-looking statements. By their nature, forward-looking statements are subject to
numerous risks and uncertainties, some of which are beyond Focus' control, including the impact of general economic conditions,
industry conditions, volatility of commodity prices, currency fluctuations, imprecision of reserve estimates, environmental risks,
competition from other industry participants, the lack of availability of qualified personnel or management, stock market volatility and
abiiity to access sufficient capital from internal and external sources. Readers are cautioned that the assumptions used in the
preparation of such information, although considered reasonable at the time of preparation, may prove to be imprecise and, as such,
undue reliance should not be placed on forward-looking statements. Focus' actual results, performance or achievement could differ
materially from those expressed in, or implied by, these forward-looking statements and, accordingly, no assurance can be given
that any of the events anticipated by the forward-looking statements will transpire or occur, or if any of them do, what benefits Focus
will derive therefrom. Focus disclaims any intention or obligation to update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a
result of new information, future events or otherwise. Readers are cautioned that net present value of reserves does not represent
fair market value of reserves.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

The following is Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) of the operating and financial results of
Focus for the three months and nine months ended September 30, 2005 compared with the prior year, as well
as information and opinions concerning the Trust's future outlook based on currently available information.
This discussion is dated November 7, 2005 and should be read in conjunction with the annual MD&A and the
audited consolidated financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, together with
accompanying notes.

Throughout the MD&A, we use the term funds flow from operations (“funds flow” before changes in non-cash
working capital). Funds flow is used by management to analyze operating performance and leverage. Funds
flow as presented does not have any standardized meaning prescribed by Canadian GAAP and therefore it
may not be comparable with the calculation of similar measures of other entities. Funds flow as presented is
not intended to represent operating cash flow or operating profits for the period nor should it be viewed as an
alternative to cash flow from operating activities, net earnings or other measures of financial performance
calculated in accordance with Canadian GAAP. All references to funds flow throughout this report are based
on funds flow from operations before changes in non-cash working capital.

Three Months Ended Sept. 30, Nine Months Ended Sept. 30,

OPERATIONS SUMMARY 2005 2004 2005 2004
Average daily production
Barrels of oil equivalent (@ 6:1) 10,036 10,19 10,092 9,774
% of Natural gas 75% 73% 75% 73%

Average product prices realized”

Crude oil sales (CDN$/bb}) $ 73.76 § 5483 § 66.12 § 49.89
Financial hedging settlements (CDN$/bbl) $ (1598) $ (1404) $ (1035 $ (9.73)
Realized price (CON$/bbl) $ 57.78 $ 4079 $ 55.77 $ 40.16

NGLs (CDN$/bbl) $ 62.41 $ 4548 $ 56.47 $ 41.96
NGL price/Crude oil price 85% 83% 85% 84%

Natural gas sales (CON$/mcf) $ 8.52 $ 660 $ 8.15 $ 6.93
Transportation system charges (CON$/mcf) $ (0.66) $ (0.59) $ (0.61) $ (0.60)
Financial hedging settlements (CDON$/mcf) $ (0.09) $ - 8 (0.04) $ -
Realized price (CDN$/mcf) $ 777 % 601 § 750 % 6.33

Reference prices & net Focus price realized

Crude oil (Edm. Light Price CON$/bbl) $ 75.51 $ 56.33 § 67.62 $ 50.91
Differential (CDN$/bbl) $ {1.75) $ (151) $ (1.49) $ (1.02)

Natural gas (AECO daily CDON$/mcf) $ 9.38 $ 6.21 $ 7.88 $ 6.54
Differential (CDN$/mcf) $ (1.61) 3 (0.20) $ (0.38) $ (0.22)

Barrels of oil equivalent (@ 6:1) $ 61.15 3 4234 % 52.45 $ 42.45
Differential (including NGLs vs crude oil) $ (8.14) $ (1.96) $ (2.62) $ (1.69)

Production revenue before transportation system
charges ($thousands)

Crude oil, before hedging settlements 11,699 9,775 32,257 27,813
Financial hedging settlements (2,525) (2,495) (5,036) (5,406)

NGLs 4,785 3,246 12,066 7,482

Natural gas, before hedging settiements 35,202 27,453 100,499 81,051
Financial hedging seftlements (371) - (432) -

48,790 37,979 139,354 110,940
Funds flow per BOE

Revenue $ 5598 § 4317  § 5256 $ 43.44
Financial hedging settlements (3.14) (2.66) (1.98) (2.02)
Transportation system charges (2.97) (2.79) (2.73) (2.68)

Realized price " 49.87 37.72 47.85 38.74

Royatties, net of ARTC (12.16) (9.22) (11.52) (9.57)

Production expenses {3.56) (3.31) (3.95) (3.14)

Field netback 34.15 25.19 32.38 26.04

Facility income 0.56 0.49 0.57 0.77

Interest income 0.02 0.12 0.01 0.07

General and administrative, cash portion (1.17) (1.30) (1.20) (1.10)

Interest and financing and other (0.96) (0.74) (0.94) (0.63)

Current and large corporations tax {(0.35) (0.38) (0.32) (0.38)

Funds flow from operations $ 32.25 $ 2339 % 30.50 3 24.77

Funds flow from operations / field netback 94% 93% 94% 95%
Royalty rate (before hedging settlements and net of
transportation system charges) 23% 23% 23% 23%

(1) Net of settiements for financial hedging instruments and transportation system charges




Overall Performance

Focus continues to have strong field netbacks and funds flow from operations. These results reflect
continuing high commodity prices and increasing natural gas volumes in 2005 from drilling programs
during the year at Tommy Lakes, Pouce Coupe and Sylvan Lake.

Funds flow from operations for the third quarter was $29.8 million or $0.80 per Total Unit compared
with $21.9 million or $0.59 per Total Unit for the third quarter of 2004.

Net income for the three months ended September 30, 2005 of $17.6 million remained solid due to
robust commodity prices and new natural gas volumes coming on stream. This compares with net
income of $10.5 million in the third quarter of 2004. Net income for 2004 was restated as a result of
adopting EIC-151 “Exchangeable Securities Issued by Subsidiaries of Income Trusts”.

During the third quarter, Focus drilled 16.0 gross wells (13.9 net) with 100 percent success at
Medicine Hat and Sylvan Lake. Capital expenditures were $16.1 million for the quarter, of which
$10.4 million represents an acquisition at Tommy Lakes of undeveloped land and three producing
wells.

Focus continues to maintain a strong balance sheet with total debt and working capital deficiency
representing nine percent of total capitalization and debt to funds flow of 0.8 times.

Seasonality of Operations

Many of the natural gas properties of Focus are in areas of British Columbia which are only
accessible by road in the winter. This includes Tommy Lakes and Kotcho-Cabin. These areas
represent approximately 70 percent of our production. The majority of the Trust's capital program is
conducted at Tommy Lakes in the first and fourth quarters when winter conditions allow us to access
the area.

The significance of the winter access issues, especially for the Tommy Lakes winter development
program, impacts the operating results of Focus. This seasonality of operations and results is
reflected in the following areas:

« Capital expenditures are highest in the first and fourth quarters of the year. The Tommy Lakes
winter development program commences as soon as there is access and is completed as soon
as possible.

« Natural gas wells drilled during the winter development program are brought on stream in
February and March. These wells have strong flush production and then drop down to their
stabilized production rate within 12 months. Production volumes for natural gas and natural gas
liquids are highest at the end of the first quarter and into the second quarter.

» Higher production volumes during these initial months of flush production have a corresponding
increase in the revenue, royalties, operating expenses and funds flow from operations reported.

» Fluctuations in the utilization of credit facilities will result from the pattern of capital expenditures
and funds flow from operations. '

» Production expenses per BOE are typically the highest in the first and fourth quarters when these
properties are accessible for maintenance and the restocking of supplies.

¢ As the operator of these properties, the Trust recovers general and administrative expenses from
joint venture capital programs based on a percentage of the total capital program managed. As a
result, most of the recovery of general and administrative expenses will be in the first and fourth
quarters of the year.

Production

2005 Q3 compared with 2005 Q2:

¢ Overall natural gas production of 44.9 Mmcf/d compared with 47.0 Mmcf/d in the second quarter.
The new wells at Tommy Lakes continue to come off flush production. These volumes were
partially replaced with production of new wells at Pouce Coupe and Sylvan Lake. The new wells
at Tommy Lakes are performing as expected and are consistent with our drilling programs of the
prior two years.

o The three percent production decrease in oil production reflects the natural decline of these
properties, partially offset by new wells commencing production at Loon Lake and Evi.




2005 Q3 compared with 2004 Q3:

+ Natural gas production was 44.9 Mmcf/d in Q3 2005, unchanged from Q3 2004. Production
declines in the Kotcho-Cabin area were offset by production increases in Tommy Lakes and
Pouce Coupe. Focus continues to direct investment towards its low decline, longer life properties.

» Production for the nine-month period ended September 30, 2005 was three percent higher at
10,092 BOE per day from 9,774 BOE per day in the same period in 2004 as natural gas
production increased six percent, crude oil production decreased 12 percent and NGL production
increased 20 percent.

¢ Oil production decreased 11 percent from 1,932 bbls per day in Q3 2004 to 1,718 bbls per day in
Q3 2005 due to natural declines which were partially offset through investment at Loon Lake, Evi
and Red Earth.

Pricing and Price Risk Management

Natural Gas

o Focus has a differential between the realized price compared to the AECO average daily
reference price resulting from:

a) higher than standard heat content of our natural gas;
b) a high proportion of natural gas delivered to British Columbia markets;
¢) transportation system charges in British Columbia and Alberta;

d) the difference between how the physical gas is sold during the period versus the
AECO daily average.

» Realized natural gas price compared to AECO daily reference price:;

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended

September 30, September 30,

Realized Price {CDN$/mcf) 2005 2004 2005 2004
AECO daily average $ 9.38 $ 6.21 $ 7.88 $ 6.54
Plus: heat content adjustment 0.87 0.56 0.74 0.55
Less: differential to B.C. markets (0.24) 0.01 (0.16) (0.07)
Less: transportation system charges {0.66) (0.59) (0.61) (0.60)
Adjust: timing of actual gas sales {0.40) (0.01) (0.15) 0.03
Price before price protection 8.95 6.18 7.70 6.45
Impact of longer term physical sales contracts (1.09) (0.17) (0.16) (0.12)
Financial hedging settlements {(0.09) - (0.04) -
Realized price $ 7.77 $ 6.01 $ 7.50 $ 6.33

« Natural gas prices increased significantly during the quarter and there was considerable volatility.
This is reflected by the AECO daily average reference price of $9.38 being $1.21 higher than the
AECO monthly average reference price of $8.17 per mcf.

« During the third quarter, 59 percent of natural gas production was sold under forward physical
sales contracts with an average price of $7.99 per mcf. These forward sales contracts resulted in
natural gas sales of approximately $4.5 million lower than if the natural gas had been sold based
on the AECO daily reference price.

Crude Oil

¢ The price realized by Focus for crude oil in the third quarter of 2005, after settlement of financial
hedges, was $57.78 per barrel versus $40.79 per barrel for the third quarter of 2004.

» The hedging cost of $2.5 million or $15.98 per barrel for the third quarter of 2005 was the result of
continued strength in world cil prices. For the comparable period in 2004, the hedging cost was
$2.5 million or $14.04 per barrel.




Price Protection

Price Protection 2005 2006 2007

(volume and reference price) Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1

Natural gas Mmcf/d 26.5 24.2 121 121 8.1 6.1
CDNg/mcf $8.60 - $8.87 $9,10 - $9.43 $9.42 - $10.75 $9.42 - $10.75 $11,34 - $12.02 $13.23

Crude oil bbls/d 800 700 700 700 700 -
CDN$/bbi $49.56 $62.73 -368.44 $62.73 - $68.44 $62.73 - $68.44 $62.73 - $68.44

A full description of the outstanding financial instruments and physical sales contracts and their
estimated mark to market values is contained in Notes 9 and 10 of the notes to consolidated
financial statements.

Changes in Accounting Policy

On January 19, 2005, the CICA issued EIC-151 “Exchangeable Securities Issued by Subsidiaries of
Income Trusts” which requires that exchangeable securities issued by a subsidiary of an income
trust should be reflected as either non-controlling interest or debt on the consolidated balance sheet
unless they meet certain criteria. EIC-151 states that if the exchangeable shares are transferable to
a third party, they should be reflected as non-controlling interest or debt. The exchangeable shares
issued by FET Resources Ltd., a corporate subsidiary of the Trust, are publicly traded and therefore
must be recorded as non-controlling interest outside of unitholders’ equity on the consolidated
balance sheet. Previously, the exchangeable shares were reflected as a component of unitholders’
equity.

In accordance with EIC-151 and given the circumstances in the Trust’s case, each conversion of
exchangeable shares into trust units is treated as a step purchase accounted for at market value.
This results in an increase in the carrying value of petroleum and natural gas properties and
equipment and thus an increase to depletion and depreciation. This increase to petroleum and
natural gas properties and equipment is without tax basis and thus creates a future income tax
liability. This liability is recognized on the balance sheet as an increase to the future income tax
liability and an increase to petroleum and natural gas properties and equipment. As the addition to
petroleum and natural gas properties and equipment is depleted, there is a recovery to future income
taxes on the income statement.

In accordance with the transitional provisions of EIC-151, retroactive application has been applied
with restatement of prior periods. The following tables summarize the results of this change in
accounting policy.

September 30, December 31,

Cumulative Change in Balance Sheet ltems [increase (decrease)] 2005 2004
Petroleum and natural gas properties and equipment $114,233,285 $111,347,263
Future income taxes 39,666,650 38,611,873
Non-controlling interest — exchangeable shares 3,892,160 4,834,044
Unitholders’ capital 101,417,715 91,143,110
Exchangeable shares (956,476) (1,546,884)
Accumulated income, opening adjustment (21,794,881) (13,247,018)
Net income impact of new policy (7,991,884) (8,547,862)
Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended

September 30, September 30,

Change in Statements of Income ltems 2005 2004 2005 2004
Depletion and depreciation $3,642,625 $3,216,048 $10,585,317 $8,636,296
Future income tax expense (reduction) (1,028,054) (542,685) (3,664,233) (3,518,249)
Non-controlling interest 382,512 364,531 1,070,800 2,524,339
Net income impact of new policy $2,997,083  $3,037,894  $7,991,884 $7,642,386

There was no change to funds flow from operations as a result of this change in accounting policy.

Production Revenue

» Production revenue for the three months ended September 30, 2005 was $48.8 miltion compared
to $38.0 million in Q3 2004.

o The 28 percent increase from the third quarter of 2004 to the third quarter of 2005 resulted from a
32 percent increase in realized prices for crude oil and natural gas which was partially offset by a
two percent decrease in volumes. Focus has increased its weighting of volumes to natural gas




and natural gas liquids with the acquisitions and through development programs which primarily
target natural gas opportunities.

+ Revenue for the third quarter of 2005 is $2.2 million higher than revenue in the second quarter of
2005 of $46.6 million, essentially due to higher realized commodity prices.

Production Expenses

2005 2004 2003
Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4 Q3
Production expenses
per BOE $3.56 $4.10 $4.19 | $3.76 $3.31 $2.52 $3.78 | $3.70  $3.51

» Production expenses reported for the third quarter of 2005 were $3.56 per BOE compared with
$4.10 per BOE for the second quarter of 2005 and $3.31 for the third quarter of 2004.

» Our main natural gas properties are in winter-only access areas of British Columbia, and
production expenses per BOE are the highest in the first and fourth quarters when these
properties are accessible for maintenance and restocking of supplies.

» Production expenses in 2005 in comparison to the same period in 2004 have risen in response to
high activity levels in the sector, competition for services and higher energy costs. Average
production expenses for 2005 are forecast to be between $3.90 and $4.10 per BOE.

General and Administrative Expenses

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended

September 30, September 30,

(thousands) 2005 2004 2005 2004
Cash G&A expenses $ 1,722 $ 1,441 $ 4,957 $ 4,156
Overhead recoveries (640) (222) (1,648) (1,202)
Total cash G&A expenses 1,082 1,219 3,309 2,954
Non-cash G&A expense'” 374 301 1,108 898
Trust Unit Rights Plan expense®® 221 83 618 180
Net G&A reported $ 1,677 3 1,603 $ 5,035 3 4,032
Cash-based G&A per BOE $ 117 $ 1.30 $ 1.20 $ 1.10
Net reported G&A per BOE $ 1.82 $ 1.71 $ 1.83 $ 1.51

(1) Gross general and administrative expenses for the first nine months of 2005 include $2.2-million
related to the Executive Bonus Plan (first nine months of 2004 - $1.8 million). Half of this amount
was non-cash and settled through the issuance of units from treasury at a price equal to the
average of the last five trading days of the month for which the bonus relates.

(2) Trust Unit Rights Plan compensation expense is calculated using the fair value method adopted
in 2003 and represents a non-cash charge. Details of this compensation expense are contained
in Note 8 of the notes to consolidated financial statements.

Cash-based general and administrative expenses were $1.20 per BOE for the first nine months of
2005 compared to $1.10 per BOE for the first nine months of 2004. Increased general and
administrative expenses in the first nine months of 2005 compared to the corresponding period in
2004 resuit from increased staff levels and office expenses as part of the organic growth initiatives
and expanded operations as well as expenses related to ensuring compliance with new internal
control over financial reporting and disclosure regulations.

Interest and Financing Expenses

Interest and financing expenses have remained constant at $0.9 million in the third quarter of 2005,
compared to the second quarter of 2005. Qutstanding bank debt at the end of the quarter increased
to $93.5 million at September 30, 2005 from $88.5 million at June 30, 2005 and $85.0 million at
March 31, 2005 reflecting the Tommy Lakes land acquisition. Total debt, including the working
capital deficiency, increased from $89.0 million at June 30, 2005 to $94.3 million at September 30,
2005.

Interest and financing expenses increased from $0.7 million in the third quarter of 2004 to $0.9
million in the third quarter of 2005 commensurate with higher debt balances.




Depletion and Depreciation

The depletion and depreciation rate is impacted by the change in policy for accounting for
exchangeable shares (*EIC-151") which was described earlier under “Changes in Accounting Policy”.

The depletion and depreciation rate, excluding the impact of exchangeable share conversions, for
the three months ended September 30, 2005 increased $0.77 to $11.31 per BOE ($15.25 per BOE,
including the exchangeable share impact) compared to $10.54 per BOE ($14.40 per BOE, including
the exchangeable share impact) in the second quarter of 2005. The rate at September 30, 2005
reflects the specific oil and gas properties owned by the Trust, incorporates the results of
independent reserve reports dated December 31, 2004 and includes capital expenditures for the first
nine months of 2005.

Asset Retirement Obligation

The asset retirement obligation increased $0.9 million from $12.1 million at June 30, 2005 to $13.0
million at September 30, 2005. The increase reflects additional liabilities associated with new drilling
activity, accretion expense net of actual reclamation expenses, and $0.4 million related to the
Tommy Lakes acquisition during the quarter. See Note 4 of the notes to the consolidated financial
statements for more information.

Income and Other Taxes

The future income tax provision and liability is impacted by the change in policy for accounting for
exchangeable shares (“EIC-151") which was described earlier in this document under “Changes in
Accounting Policy”.

For the first nine months of 2005, there was a future income tax recovery of $1.9 million, excluding
the impact of exchangeable share conversions, compared to a future income tax recovery of $2.0
million for the first nine months of 2004.

The future income tax recovery of $2.1 million, excluding the impact of exchangeable share
conversions, recognized in the third quarter of 2005 is largely due to a decrease in British Columbia
corporate rates from 13.5 percent to 12.0 percent effective July 1, 2005.

Capital Expenditures

Capital expenditures for field operations during the third quarter of 2005 were $5.7 miflion. Our most
active areas during the quarter were Pouce Coupe, Sylvan Lake and Medicine Hat. At Pouce Coupe
we completed and tied in the two successful Montney gas wells that were dritled at the end of the
second quarter. At Sylvan Lake we drilled, completed and tied in three (1.9 net) Edmonton Sand gas
wells. Late in the quarter we commenced our Medicine Hat development program, with the drilling of
13 (12.0 net) shallow gas wells. These wells were completed early in the fourth quarter and are
currently being tied in.

On August 12, 2005 Focus closed an acquisition of certain producing assets and undeveloped land
immediately south of its existing Tommy Lakes field. Purchase price for the assets was $10.4
million. First year production from the assets is expected to average 0.9 Mmcf/d of natural gas and
19 bbls/d of associated natural gas liquids. Total proved plus probable reserves are estimated to be
4.2 Bcf of natural gas and 88 mbbls of natural gas liquids. The acquired production is 100 percent
working interest and the wells are tied in to the Focus owned and operated gathering system and
facilities. The acquisition also includes 33,550 gross acres of undeveloped land with an average
working interest of 85 percent.

Capital expenditures for the remainder of 2005 are expected to be in the range of $8.0 to $10.0
million. The remaining capital program will involve the completion and tie-in of the wells drilled at
Medicine Hat late in Q3, the drilling of two gross wells at Loon Lake, and the drilling of the first three
to five wells of our winter drilling program at Tommy Lakes.

Liguidity and Capital Resources

As at September 30, 2005 Focus had a working capital deficit of $0.8 million compared with a
working capital deficit of $6.7 million at December 31, 2004 and a working capital deficit of $2.5
million at September 30, 2004. The working capital deficiency has decreased from year end due to
the completion of the winter drilling program at Tommy Lakes. On a monthly basis there are
fluctuations in accounts receivable and accounts payable reflecting the extent of capital programs,
distributions to unitholders after month end and accrued revenue and royalties for the current month.




Long-term debt at September 30, 2005 was $93.5 million compared with $74.5 million at December
31, 2004 and $72.7 million at September 30, 2004. The increase in long-term debt from year end
reflects the $10.4 million Tommy Lakes acquisition.

Long-term debt plus the working capital deficiency increased from total debt of $81.2 million at
December 31, 2004 to total debt of $94.3 million at September 30, 2005. This change of $13.1
million during this period primarily resulted from the following factors:

¢ Funds flow from operations was $84.0 million, of which $53.8 million in distributions was declared
to unitholders, $0.7 million of net contributions went to the reclamation fund and $29.5-million was
used to partially fund capital expenditures during the first three quarters.

¢ Proceeds were $0.7 million from the issuance of equity pursuant to the exercise of unit
appreciation rights.

* The Tommy Lakes acquisition was financed with bank credit facilities for $10.4 million.

» Field capital expenditures of $32.2 million during the first nine months of 2005 were funded
through $29.5 million of funds from operations and $2.7 million of indebtedness.

Focus has a $130 million revolving syndicated credit facility among four financial institutions and a
$10 million operating facility at September 30, 2005. The credit facitity revolves untit May 25, 2006
and may be extended.

Focus plans to finance its program for development drilling and enhancement of production primarily
through investing up to 30 to 35 percent of funds flow. Capital expenditures, including acquisitions,
above this level will be financed through a combination of cash flow, debt and equity by issuing units
from treasury.

Capitalization Table

($thousands except per-unit amounts) September 30, 2005 December 31, 2004
Long-term debt 93,500 74,500
Plus: working capital deficiency 752 6,658
Total debt 94,252 81,158
Units outstanding and issuable for exchangeable shares 37,418 37,223
Market price $24.04 $19.97
Market capitalization 899,529 743,343
Total capitalization 993,781 824,501
Total debt as a percentage of total capitalization 9.5% 9.8%
Annualized funds flow 112,332 89,567
Total debt to funds flow © 0.8 0.9

) September 30, 2005 is based on the funds flow of the Trust for the 273-day period

2005 Cash Distributions

Ex-Distribution Date Record Date Distribution Payment Date Distribution per Unit
January 27, 2005 January 31, 2005 February 15, 2005 $0.16
February 24, 2005 February 28, 2005 March 15, 2005 $0.16
March 29, 2005 March 31, 2006 April 15, 2005 $0.16
April 27, 2005 April 30, 2005 May 16, 2005 $0.16
May 27, 2005 May 31, 2005 June 15, 2005 $0.16
June 28, 2005 June 30, 2005 July 15, 2005 $0.16
July 27, 2005 July 31, 2005 August 15, 2005 $0.16
August 29, 2005 August 31, 2005 September 15, 2005 $0.18
September 28, 2005 September 30, 2005 October 17, 2005 $0.18
October 27, 2005 October 31, 2005 November 15, 2005 $0.18
November 28, 2005 November 30, 2005 December 15, 2005 $0.18(*)
December 28, 2005 December 31, 2005 January 16, 2006 $0.18(*)

(*) estimated

Focus declared distributions of $1.48 per unit in respect of January to September 2005 production.
Cash distributions of the Trust are essentially taxed to the unitholders as ordinary income.

The exchangeable shares of FET Resources Ltd. are convertible into trust units of Focus based on
the exchange ratio, which is adjusted monthly to reflect the distribution paid on the trust units. Cash
distributions are not paid on the exchangeable shares and the cash flow related to the exchangeable
shares is retained by the Trust for reduction of debt or for additional capital expenditures.
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Payout Ratio

Three Months Ended
September 30, 2005

Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2005

Funds flow from operations {thousands) $29,773 $84,018
Funds flow from cperations per unit (weighted

average Total Trust Units, including exchangeable

shares converted at the average exchange ratio) $0.80 $2.25
Distributions per unit $0.52 $1.48
Payout ratio — per-unit basis 85% 66%
Cash distributions declared to unitholders;

exchangeable shares do not receive cash

distributions (thousands) $19,039 $53,877
Payout ratio - dollar basis 64% 64%

Contract

ual Obligations and Commitments

The Trust has contractual obligations in the normal course of operations including purchase of
assets and services, operating agreements, transportation commitments and sales commitments,
These obligations are of a recurring and consistent nature and impact cash flow in an ongoing
manner,

The following table is a summary of all contractual obligations and commitments for the next five
years.

2010 and
($thousands) Total 2005 2006-2007 2008-2009 thereafter
Office premises 1,958 88 604 922 344
Operating leases 396 132 264 - -
Mineral and surface leases”! 5,286 881 1,762 1,762 881
Transportation and processing 32,174 11,199 14,888 3,162 2,925
Asset retirement obligations® 12,999 215 448 272 12,064
Total contractual obligations 52,813 12,515 17,966 6,118 16,214

(1) The table does not include the Trust's obligations for financial instruments and physical sales
contracts which are fully disclosed in Notes 9 and 10 of the notes to consolidated financial
statements.

(2) The Trust makes payments for mineral and surface leases. The table includes payments for
each of the years 2005 to 2010 under these leases, assuming continuation of the leases. The
continuation of leases is based on decisions by the Trust relating to each of the underlying
properties. Payments for the period after 2010 have not been included in the table but would
continue at the same yearly rate if there were no change to the underlying properties.

(3) Based on the estimated timing of expenditures to be made in future periods

Off Balance Sheet Arrangements

The Trust has certain lease agreements that are entered into in the normal course of operations. All
leases are treated as operating leases whereby the lease payments are included in operating

expenses or general and administrative expenses depending on the nature of the lease. No asset or

liability value has been assigned to these leases in the balance sheet as at September 30, 2005.

Focus has not entered into any guarantee or off balance sheet arrangements other than in the
normal course of operations.

Critical Accounting Estimates

Focus’ financial and operating results incorporate certain estimates including:

» estimated revenues, royalties and operating expenses on production as at a specific reporting
date but for which actual revenues and expenses have not yet been received;

« estimated capital expenditures on projects that are in progress;

+ estimated depletion, depreciation and accretion that are based on estimates of oil and gas
reserves that the Trust expects to recover in the future, estimated future salvage values, and
estimated future capital costs;

¢ estimated fair values of derivative contracts and physical sales contracts that are subject to
fluctuation depending upon the underlying commodity prices and foreign exchange rates;

« estimated value of asset retirement obligations that are dependent upon estimates of future costs
and timing of expenditures.




The Trust has hired individuals and consultants who have the skill sets to make such estimates and
ensures that the individuals and departments with the most knowledge of an activity are responsible
for the estimates. Past estimates are reviewed and compared to actual results in order to make more
informed decisions on future estimates. The management team’'s mandate includes ongoing
development of procedures, standards and systems to allow the Trust to make the best estimates
possible.

Assessment of Business Risks

Refer to the “Assessment of Business Risks” section of the Trust's 2004 Annual Report MD&A for a
detailed assessment.

Further to the above, on September 8, 2005, the Department of Finance issued a consultation paper,
“Tax and Other Issues Related to Publicly Listed Flow Through Entities (income Trust and Limited
Partnerships)” and began consultations on tax and other issues related to business income trusts
and other flow through entities. The outcome of this consultation process may impact the tax status
of the trust structure.

Outlook - 2005

The 2005 outlock remains unchanged. Refer to the “Outlook” section of the Trust's 2005 Q2 Interim
Report for a detailed description.

The Trust's operational results and financial condition will be dependent on the prices received for oil
and natural gas production. Oil and natural gas prices have fluctuated widely during recent years and
are determined by demand and supply factors, including weather and general economic conditions
as well as conditions in other oil and natural gas regions.

Outlook - 2006

The following chart summarizes Focus’ 2006 outlook. No acquisitions are assumed for the purposes
of these forecasts.

In 2006, Focus will continue its active drilling and development program on the significant
development opportunities on its major properties. It is anticipated that these development
opportunities will maintain production by offsetting production declines.

We do not attempt to forecast commodity prices, and as a result, we do not forecast funds flow from
operations or future cash distributions to unitholders.

Summary of 2006 Expectations

Average annual production 9,750 - 10,250 BOE/M
Weighting to natural gas 75%

Production expenses per BOE $4.25-%4.75

Cash G&A expenses per BOE $1.55-%$1.70

Capital expenditures - field $45 million

Average annual payout ratio 65% - 70%
Approximate taxable portion of distributions 100%

Funds from operations / net debt Under 1x




Summary of Quarterly Results

The following table provides a summary of results for each of the last eight quarters. Significant
factors and trends which have impacted these results include:

» Revenue and royalties are directly related to fluctuations in the underlying commodity prices and
the extent to which price protection has been achieved through financial hedges and forward
physical sales contracts.

¢ Many of the natural gas areas of Focus are only accessible by road in the winter. This includes
the Tommy Lakes area, which is very significant from a production and development program
perspective. Please refer to the “Seasonality of Operations” section for additional information.

« Focus has completed major acquisitions at Loon Lake in June 2003, Tommy Lakes in April 2004,
and Medicine Hat in September 2004. The first two major acquisitions were financed by the
issuance of equity from treasury and use of existing bank credit facilities. The acquisition in
September 2004 was financed with the use of existing bank credit facilities.

» Focus was created in August 2002 and has continually been developing its organization with the
addition of professional and technical staff.

2005 2004 2003

(thousands of dollars, except as indicated) Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4
FINANCIAL
Qil and gas revenues, before

royatties'” 48,790 46,583 43,981 | 39,233 37,979 42,284 30,677 28,088
Funds flow from operations 29,773 27,436 26,809 | 23,241 21,926 25,961 18,438 17,129

Per Total Unit — basic $0.80 $0.73 $0.72 | $0863 $0.59 $0.70 $0.57 $0.54
Cash distributions per trust unit $0.52 $048 $048 | $0.48 $0.45 $0.45 $0.42 $042
Payout ratio (per-unit basis) 65% 66% 67% 78% 76% 64% 74% 78%
Net income® 17,573 14,682 13,351 | 14,223 10,508 14,877 11,150 8,108

Per unit — basic®® $0.48 $040 $0.37 | $0.40 $0.30 5044 $0.38 $0.30
Capital expenditures 5,658 3,962 22,475 | 11,325 1,528 857 11,445 4,750
Acquisition expenditures, net 10,394 - 77 1,190 18,580 109,945 (15) 142
Long-term debt plus working capital 94,252 88,965 94,548 ; 81,158 75,235 60,690  (38,893) 23,611
Total Units — outstanding (000's) 37,418 37,339 37,290 | 37,223 37,094 37,016 36,923 31,822
OPERATIONS
Average daily production

Crude oil (bbls/d) 1,718 1,779 1,850 1,903 1,932 2,027 2,122 2,278

NGLs (bbls/d) 833 770 743 724 776 703 472 460

Natural gas (mcf/d) 44,910 46,997 43,575 | 43,080 44,903 50,913 31,902 32,476

BOE (@ 6:1) 10,036 10,382 9,856 9,807 10,191 11,215 7,911 8,151

(1) 2004 Q4 and prior have been restated to break out the transportation system charges separately (increases revenue and
records this expense separately).

{2) 2005 Q1 and prior have been restated for the change in accounting policy, EIC-151 “Exchangeable Shares Issued by
Subsidiaries of Income Trusts” as described in Note 3 of the notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

September 30, December 31,
2005 2004
(unaudited) (Restated - Note 3)
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $1,400,188 $ 43,732
Accounts receivable 22,585,234 20,220,594
Prepaid expenses and deposits 1,661,947 1,697,846
25,647,369 21,962,172
Petroleum and natural gas properties and equipment [note 3] 430,730,092 413,802,048
Goodwill 5,100,000 5,100,000
Reclamation fund 2,656,478 1,822,519
$464,133,939 $442,786,739
LIABILITIES
Current
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $19,804,656 $ 22,864,458
Cash distributions payable 6,594,711 5,755,784
26,399,367 28,620,242
Long-term debt [note 5) 93,500,000 74,500,000
Asset retirement obligation [note 4] 12,999,415 11,461,469
Future income taxes 81,430,404 82,338,994
214,329,186 196,920,705
NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST
Exchangeable shares [note 6] 3,892,160 4,934,044
UNITHOLDERS' EQUITY
Unitholders' capital [note 7] 243,336,524 230,478,257
Contributed surplus [note 8} 892,747 498,516
Accumulated income 169,099,956 123,494,615
Accumulated cash distributions {167,416,634) (113,539,398)
245,912,593 240,931,990

$464,133,939

$442,786,739

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Approval on behalf of the Board:

M cds

STUART G. CLARK
Director

JAMES H. MCKELVIE
Director
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Consolidated Statements of Income and Accumulated Income (unaudited)

Three Months Ended

Nine Months Ended,

September 30, September 30,
2005 2004 2005 2004
(Restated — Note 3) (Restated — Note 3)
Revenue
Production revenue $48,790,125 $ 37,979,398 $139,354,375 $110,939,994
Royalties {11,355,487) (8,748,502) (32,121,546) (25,973,256)
Alberta Royalty Tax Credit 126,028 104,936 364,043 342,184
Facility income 522,677 462,631 1,565,763 2,070,535
Interest income 15,311 116,777 29,929 188,295
38,098,654 29,914,240 109,192,564 87,567,752
Expenses
Transportation system charges 2,740,267 2,611,076 7,516,136 7,183,691
Production 3,289,431 3,106,959 10,881,097 8,400,420
General and administrative 1,676,575 1,602,491 5,035,430 4,032,096
Interest and financing 890,531 690,899 2,585,900 1,678,932
Depletion and depreciation 14,088,637 11,179,476 40,625,122 31,210,317
Accretion of asset retirement obligation 214,167 203,164 618,388 498,001
22,899,608 19,394,065 67,262,073 53,003,457
Income before income and other taxes 15,199,046 10,520,175 41,930,491 34,564,295
Future income tax expense (reduction) (3,079,243) (712,685) (5,627,599) (5,520,249)
Current and large corporations tax 323,195 360,479 881,949 1,025,115
(2,756,048) (352,206) {4,745,650) (4,495,134)
Non-controlling interest — exchangeable shares 382,512 364,531 1,070,800 2,624,339
Net income for the period 17,572,582 10,507,850 45,605,341 36,535,090
Accumulated income, beginning of period
As previously reported 151,527,374 116,293,054 145,289,496 85,661,322
Retroactive adjustment for changes in accounting policies
[note 3] - (17.,851,510) (21,794,881) (13,247,018)
As restated 151,527,374 98,441,544 123,494,615 72,414,304
Accumulated income, end of period $169,099,956 $108,949,394 $169,099,956 $108,949,394
Net income per unit [note 11]
Basic $ 0.48 $ 0.30 $ 1.25 $ 1.1
Diluted $ 047 $ 0.29 $ 1.23 $ 1.09
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (unaudited)

Three Months Ended,

Nine Months Ended,

September 30, September 30,
2005 2004 2005 2004
(Restated — Note 3) (Restated — Note 3)

Operating activities
Net income for the period $17,572,582 $10,507,850 $45,605,342 $36,535,090

Add non-cash items:
Non-controlling interest — exchangeable shares 382,512 364,531 1,070,800 2,524,339
Non-cash general and administrative expenses 594,672 383,729 1,725,970 1,078,134
Depletion and depreciation 14,088,637 11,179,476 40,625,121 31,210,317
Accretion on asset retirement obligation 214,167 203,164 618,388 498,001
Future income tax expense (3,079,243) (712,685) (5,627,599) (5,520,249)
Funds flow from operations 29,773,327 21,926,065 84,018,022 66,325,632
Net change in non-cash working capital items 209,055 3,981,967 (5,495,127) {3,541,832)
29,982,382 25,908,032 78,522,895 62,783,700

Financing activities
Proceeds from issue of trust units (net of costs) - - - 70,400,000
Proceeds from exercise of unit appreciation rights 362,068 74,595 723,296 159,245
Increase in long-term debt 5,024,670 10,126,570 19,000,000 51,403,601
Cash distributions (18,290,738) (15,737,963)  (53,038,309) (42,736,987)
(12,904,000) (5,536,798) (33,315,013) 79,225,859

Investing activities
Capital asset expenditures (5,657,491) (1,528,585)  (32,169,994) (13,830,859)
Acquisition expenditures (10,394,352) (18,579,871) (10,395,992) (128,509,010)
Reclamation fund contributions (329,987) (500,790) (1,330,240) (892,519)
Net change in non-cash working capital items (650,703) 283,715 44,800 1,304,244
(17,032,533) (20,325,531) (43,851,426) (141,928,144)
Increase in cash and cash equivalents during the period 45,849 45,703 1,356,456 81,415
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 1,354,339 35,712 43,732 -
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $1,400,188 $ 81,415 $1,400,188 $ 81,415
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 AND 2004 (UNAUDITED)

1.

STRUCTURE OF THE TRUST

Focus Energy Trust (the “Trust”) was established on August 23, 2002 under a Plan of Arrangement involving the
Trust, Storm Energy Inc., FET Resources Ltd., and Storm Energy Ltd. The Trust is an open-end unincorporated
investment trust governed by the laws of the Province of Alberta and created pursuant to a trust indenture (the
“Trust Indenture”). Valiant Trust Company has been appointed Trustee under the Trust Indenture. The
beneficiaries of the Trust are the holders of the trust units (the “unitholders”).

Under the Trust Indenture, the Trust may declare payable to unitholders all or any part of the income of the Trust.
The income of the Trust is primarily comprised of interest earned on promissory notes issued to FET Resources
Ltd. and Focus BC Trust, wholly owned by the Trust, distributions paid on subordinated units from Focus BC Trust
units owned by the Trust, as well as amounts attributed to a net profits interest agreement entered into with FET
Resources Ltd.

FET Resources Ltd. (the “Company”) is a subsidiary of the Trust. Under the Plan of Arrangement, the Company
became the successor company to Storm Energy Inc. through amalgamation on August 23, 2002. The Company
is actively engaged in the business of oil and natural gas exploitation, development, acquisition and production.

SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared by management in accordance with Canadian
generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP"). The preparation of these consolidated financial statements
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and the disclosure of contingencies at the date of the financial statements, and revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Correspondingly, actual results could differ from estimated amounts. These
consolidated financial statements have, in management'’s opinion, been properly prepared within reasonable limits
of materiality.

In particular, the amounts recorded for depletion and depreciation of the petroleum and natural gas properties and
equipment and for asset retirement obligations are based on estimates of reserves and future costs. The cost
impairment test is based on estimates of proved reserves, production rates, oil and natural gas prices, future costs
and other relevant assumptions. By their nature, these estimates are subject to measurement uncertainty and the
impact on the consolidated financial statements of future periods could be material.

a. Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements of the Trust include the accounts of Focus Energy Trust, its
subsidiaries FET Resources Ltd. and FET Gas Production Ltd. and Focus B.C. Trust, and its share of two
partnerships. All inter-entity transactions and balances have been eliminated.

b. Transportation System Charges

Beginning at December 31, 2004, the Trust has recorded revenue gross of transportation system charges and
a transportation system charge on the income statement. Prior periods have been reclassified for comparative
purposes. This adjustment has no impact on net income or funds flow from operations for the Trust.

The Trust’'s most significant properties in terms of production and capital expenditures are only accessible by road
in the winter. This restricted access typically results in higher capital expenditures in the first and fourth quarters.

Production is typically higher due to flush production from the winter drilling program at the end of the first quarter
and beginning of the second quarter. Production from the new wells stabilizes within 12 months.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY

On January 19, 2005, the CICA issued EIC-151 “Exchangeable Securities Issued by Subsidiaries of Income
Trusts” which requires that exchangeable securities issued by a subsidiary of an income trust should be reflected
as either non-controlling interest or debt on the consolidated balance sheet unless they meet certain criteria. EIC-
151 states that if the exchangeable shares are transferable to a third party, they should be reflected as non-
controlling interest or debt. The exchangeable shares issued by FET Resources Ltd., a corporate subsidiary of the
Trust, are publicly traded and therefore must be recorded as non-controlling interest outside of unitholders’ equity
on the consolidated balance sheet. Previously, the exchangeable shares were reflected as a component of
unitholders’ equity.

17



In accordance with the transitional provisions of EIC-151, retroactive application has been applied with
restatement of prior periods. As a result of this change in accounting policy, the Trust has presented non-
controlling interest of $3.9 million and $4.9 million ($10.5 million at December 31, 2003), respectively, in the
Trust's consolidated balance sheet as at September 30, 2005 and December 31, 2004. Net income has been
reduced for net income attributable to the non-controlling interest of $0.4 million for each of the three months
ended September 30, 2005 and 2004 and $1.1 million and $2.5 million, respectively, for the nine months ended
September 30, 2005 and 2004 ($5.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2003).

In accordance with EIC-151 and given the circumstances in the Trust’s case, each conversion of exchangeable
shares into trust units is treated as a step purchase accounted for at market value. This resulted in an increase in
petroleum and natural gas properties and equipment of $114.2 million and $111.3 million respectively ($69.4
million at December 31, 2003), an increase to unitholders’ capital of $101.4 million and $91.1 million respectively
($51.8 million at December 31, 2003), and an increase in the future income tax liability of $39.7 million and $38.6
million respectively at September 30, 2005 and December 31, 2004 ($25.5 million at December 31, 2003).

Opening accumulated income for 2005 and 2004 was decreased by $21.8 million and $13.2 million respectively
for the cumulative impact of this change in accounting policy. The new accounting policy also resulted in a change
in the calculation of weighted average trust units. Previously, weighted average trust units included outstanding
exchangeable shares at the period end exchange ratio whereas under the new accounting policy, the weighted
average trust units excludes trust units issuable for exchangeable shares.

There was no change to funds flow from operations as a result of this change in accounting policy.

ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATION

The Trust’s asset retirement obligations result from net ownership interests in petroleum and natural gas assets
including well sites, gathering systems and processing facilities. The Trust estimates the total undiscounted
amount of cash flows required to settle its asset retirement obligations is approximately $34.0 million which will be
incurred between 2005 and 2020. The majority of the costs will be incurred after 2019. A credit-adjusted risk-free
rate of 7.0 percent and an inflation rate of 1.5 percent, as estimates prior to the fourth quarter of 2004, and 2.0
percent for revisions and changes thereafter, were used to calculate the fair value of the asset retirement
obligation.

A reconciliation of the asset retirement obligation is provided below:

September 30, 2005 December 31, 2004

Balance, beginning of period $11,461,469 $ 7,442,069
Accretion expense 618,389 664,001
Liabilities incurred

Acquisitions 365,706 1,938,947
Development activity and changes of estimates 1,150,132 1,540,610
Settlement of liabilities (596,281) (124,158)

Balance, end of period $12,998,415 $11,461,469

LONG-TERM DEBT

As at September 30, 2005 the Trust has a $130 million revolving syndicated credit facility among four financial
institutions with an extendible 364-day revolving period and a one-year amortization period. In addition, the Trust
has a $10 million demand operating line of credit. The credit facilities are secured by a floating charge debenture
covering all of the assets of the Trust and a general security agreement.

Advances bear interest at the bank’s prime rate, bankers’ acceptance rates plus stamping fees, or U.S. LIBOR
rates plus applicable margins depending on the form of borrowing by the Trust. Stamping fees and margins vary
from zero percent to 1.5 percent dependent upon financial statement ratios and type of borrowing.

The credit facility will revolve until May 25, 2006, whereupon it may be renewed for a further 364-day term. If not
extended, principal payments will commence after expiry of the revolving period and will consist of three quarterly
payments of five percent and the remaining 85 percent at the end of the term.

NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST - EXCHANGEABLE SHARES

The exchangeable shares of FET Resources Ltd. are convertible at any time into trust units (at the option of the
holder) based on the exchange ratio. The exchange ratio is increased monthly based on the cash distribution paid
on the trust units divided by the ten-day weighted average unit price preceding the record date. During the period
of January 1 to September 30, 2005, a total of 398,128 exchangeable shares were converted into 520,462-trust
units at exchange ratios prevailing at the time. At September 30, 2005, the exchange ratio was 1.34842 trust units
for each exchangeable share. Cash distributions are not paid on the exchangeable shares. On the tenth
anniversary of the issuance of the exchangeable shares, subject to extension of such date by the Board of
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Directors of the Company, the exchangeable shares will be redeemed for trust units at a price equal to the value of
that number of trust units based on the exchange ratio as at the last business day prior to the redemption date.
The exchangeable shares of FET Resources Ltd. are listed for trading on the Toronto Stock Exchange under the
symbol FTX.

Number of Shares Consideration
Exchangeable Shares of FET Resources Ltd, 2005 2004 2005 2004
Balance as at January 1 977,346 3,245,650 | $4,934,044 $10,539,100
Net income attributable to non-controlling interest 1,070,800 2,524,339
Exchanged for trust units (398,128) (2,256,704) | (2,112,684) (8,572,127)
Balance as at September 30 579,218 988,946 3,892,160 4,491,312

For the nine months ended September 30, 2005 the Trust retroactively adopted EIC-151 “Exchangeable Securities
Issued by Subsidiaries of Income Trusts”. Per EIC-151, if certain conditions are met, the exchangeable shares
issued by a subsidiary must be reflected as non-contrelling interest on the consolidated balance sheet and in turn,
net income must be reduced by the amount of net income attributed to the non-controlling interest.

The non-controlling interest on the consolidated balance sheet consists of the book value of exchangeable shares
at the time of the Plan of Arrangement, plus net income attributable to the exchangeable shareholders, less
exchangeable shares converted. The net income attributable to the non-controlling interest on the consolidated
statement of income and accumulated income represents the cumulative share of net income attributable to the
non-controlling interest based on the trust units issuable for exchangeable shares in proportion to total trust units
issued and issuable each period end.

UNITHOLDERS’ CAPITAL

An unlimited number of trust units may be issued pursuant to the Trust Indenture. Each trust unit entitles the
holder to one vote at any meeting of the unitholders and represents an equal fractional undivided beneficial
interest in any distribution from the Trust and in any net assets in the event of termination or winding up of the
Trust. The trust units are redeemable at the option of the unitholder up to a maximum of $250,000 per annum.
This limitation may be waived at the discretion of the Trust.

Number of Units Consideration
Trust Units of Focus Energy Trust 2005 2004 2005 2004
Balance as at January 1 35,973,651 28,034,233 | $230,478,257 $115,094,929
Issued on conversion of exchangeable shares (i) 520,462 2,745,276 10,865,015 42,629,939
Issued pursuant to the Executive Bonus Plan (ji) 50,728 56,438 1,045,873 841,889
Issued for cash (iii) - 5,000,000 - 74,500,000
Trust unit issue expenses - - - (4,100,000)
Exercise of Unit Appreciation Rights {(iv) 92,500 18,500 947,379 159,245
Balance as at September 30 36,637,341 35,854,447 243,336,524 229,126,002

(i) Issued on conversion of exchangeable shares to trust units with the consideration recorded being equal to the market value
of the trust units received on the date of conversion

(i) Pursuant to the Executive Bonus Plan, 50 percent of all amounts due under such plan are payable through the issuance of
trust units priced at the five day weighted average trading price for the last five trading days of the month for which the
bonus relates.

(iii} Issued for cash March 23, 2004 pursuant to a Short Form Prospectus dated March 15, 2004
(iv) Exercise of Unit Appreciation Rights includes cash consideration of $723,296 and contributed surplus credit of $224,083.

TRUST UNIT RIGHTS PLAN

The Trust Unit Rights Plan (the “Plan”) was established August 23, 2002 as part of the Plan of Arrangement. The
Trust may grant rights to employees, directors, consultants and other service providers of the Trust and any of its
subsidiaries. The Trust is authorized to grant up to 2,025,000 rights. To September 30, 2005 a total of 220,000
units had been issued pursuant to the exercise of rights under the Plan, and 1,805,000 units are reserved for
issuance under the Plan. With respect to the 1,805,000 units reserved for issuance under the Plan, a total of
1,286,350 rights have been granted.

The initial exercise price of rights granted under the Plan is equal to the weighted average of the closing price of
the trust units on the immediately preceding five trading days. The exercise price per right is calculated by
deducting from the grant price the aggregate of all distributions, on a per-unit basis, made by the Trust after the
grant date which represents a return of more than 0.833 percent of the Trust's recorded cost of capital assets less
depletion, depreciation and amortization charges and any future income tax liability associated with such capital
assets at the end of each month. Provided this test is met, then the entire amount of the distribution is deducted
from the grant price. The rights have a life of five years and vest equally over a four-year period commencing on
the first anniversary of the grant.
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10.

2005 2004

Number of Weighted Average Number of Weighted Average

Rights Exercise Price Rights Exercise Price

Balance as at January 1 1,113,100 $ 11.78 665,500 $ 9.74
Granted 305,750 $ 21.43 528,650 $ 16.08
Exercised (92,500) $ 11.56 {18,500) $ 861
Cancelled (40,000) $ 15.10 (7,500) $ 1023
Before reduction of exercise price 1,286,350 $ 13.99 1,168,150 $ 1262
Reduction of exercise price - $ (0.99) - $ (0.92)
Balance as at September 30 1,286,350 $ 13.00 1,168,150 $ 11.70

« The average exercise price at the grant date is $15.68.

* The average contractual life of the rights outstanding is 3.47 years.

¢ The number of rights exercisable at September 30, 2005 is 263,950.

» The average value at the grant date for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 is $4.65 ($3.13 for the

nine months ended September 30, 2004).

The Trust prospectively adopted the fair value method in 2003 for rights granted subsequent to January 1, 2003.
The fair value of rights is estimated using a modified Black Scholes option pricing model.

The Trust has recorded non-cash compensation expense and contributed surplus of $220,912 for the three
months ended September 30, 2005 and $618,315 for the nine months ended September 30, 2005. The Trust
recorded non-cash compensation expense and contributed surplus of $82,736 for the quarter ended September
30, 2004 and $179,673 for the nine months ended September 30, 2004.

Had the Trust used the fair value method for rights granted between August 23, 2002 and December 31, 2002, pro
forma net income would have decreased by $102,288 for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 (September
30, 2004 - $102,663) which would result in no change to net income per trust unit on a basic and diluted basis.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The following financial contracts were outstanding at the date of writing. The fair market value of the contracts
outstanding at September 30, 2005, which have no book value, was a cost of $13,905,456.

Financial Contracts Daily Quantity Contract Price | Price Index Term
Crude oil 400bbls | $ 49.61 Cdn WTI January 2005 — December 2005
400bbls | $ 4950 Cdn WTI January 2005 - December 2005
400bbls | § 55.05-66.05 Cdn WTI January 2006 — December 2006
300bbls | $ 7297 Cdn WTI | January 2006 — December 2006(*)
Natural gas 5,000GJ| $ 5.75-6.85 Cdn AECO April 2005 — October 2005
7,000GJ| $ 8.11-9.26 Cdn AECO November 2005 — March 2008
7000GJ| § 7.57-8.60 Cdn AECO April 2006 — October 2006
7,000GJ| $ 8.75-10.02 Cdn AECO April 2006 — October 2006
7,000GJ] $ 11.51 Cdn AECO November 2006 — March 2007(*)

(") contract entered into subsequent to September 30, 2005

PHYSICAL SALES CONTRACTS

In addition to the financial contracts described above, the following physica! contracts were outstanding at the date
of writing. The fair market value of these contracts at September 30, 2005, which have no book value, was a cost

of $20,849,271.
Physical Contracts Daily Quantity | Contract Price Term
Natural gas - fixed price 5,275 GJ $7.00 Cdn November 2004 - October 2005
5,000 GJ $6.36 Cdn April 2005 —~ October 2005
5,500 GJ $7.48 Cdn April 2005 - October 2005
5,000 GJ $7.19 Cdn April 2005 - October 2005
5,000 GJ $6.32 Cdn April 2005 - October 2005
7,000 GJ $7.25 Cdn November 2005 — March 2006
7,000 GJ $7.62 Cdn November 2005 — October 2005
5,000 GJ $7.20 Cdn April 2005 — October 2005
7,000 GJ $8.55 Cdn November 2005 — March 2006
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11. PER UNIT AMOUNTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Basic per-unit calculations are based on the weighted average number of trust units outstanding during the period.
Diluted per-unit calculations include additional trust units for the dilutive impact of rights outstanding pursuant to
the Rights Plan and include exchangeable shares converted at the average exchange ratio.

Basic per-unit calculations for the nine-month period ending September 30 are based on the weighted average
number of trust units outstanding in 2005 of 36,356,904 (2004 of 32,831,417). Basic per-unit calculations for the
three-month period ending September 30 are based on the weighted average number of trust units outstanding in
2005 of 36,594,045 (2004 of 35,202,534).

Diluted calculations for the nine-month period ending September 30 include additional trust units for the dilutive
impact of the Rights Plan in 2005 of 512,401 (2004 of 287,224) and 953,849 exchangeable shares (2004 of
2,648,661) converted at the average exchange rate. Diluted calculations for the three-month period ending
September 30 include additional trust units for the dilutive impact of the Rights Plan in 2005 of 543,091 (2004 of
358,056) and 787,306 exchangeable shares (2004 of 1,854,407) converted at the average exchange rate. Net
income has been increased for the net income attributable to the exchangeable shareholders in calculating dilutive
per-unit amounts.

Supplementary cash flow information for the nine months ended September 30:

2005 2004
Interest paid $ 2,496,308 $ 1,398,065
Interest received $ 17,476 $ 125,147
Taxes paid $ 728,206 $ 1,166,019
Cash distributions paid $ 53,038,309 $ 42,736,987

Forward-Looking Information — Certain information set forth in this document, including management's assessment
of Focus' future plans and operations, contains forward-looking statements. By their nature, forward-looking statements
are subject to numerous risks and uncertainties, some of which are beyond Focus' control, including the impact of
general economic conditions, industry conditions, volatility of commodity prices, currency fluctuations, imprecision of
reserve estimates, environmental risks, competition from other industry participants, the lack of availability of qualified
personnel or management, stock market volatility and ability to access sufficient capital from internal and external
sources. Readers are cautioned that the assumptions used in the preparation of such information, although considered
reasonable at the time of preparation, may prove to be imprecise and, as such, undue reliance should not be placed on
forward-looking statements. Focus' actual results, performance or achievement could differ materially from those
expressed in, or implied by, these forward-looking statements and, accordingly, no assurance can be given that any of
the events anticipated by the forward-looking statements will transpire or occur, or if any of them do, what benefits
Focus will derive therefrom. Focus disclaims any intention or obligation to update or revise any forward-looking
statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise. Readers are cautioned that net present
value of reserves does not represent fair market value of reserves.
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2005 INTERIM REPORT

Consolidated Highlights

Three Months
Ended September 30,

YR
FOCUS cNERGY TRUST
N

Nine Months
Ended September 30,

(thousands of dollars, except where indicated) 2005 2004 2005 2004 Change
FINANCIAL
Oil and gas revenues, before transportation
system charges and royalties ’ 48,790 37,979 139,354 110,940 26%
Funds flow from operations 29,773 21,926 84,018 66,326 27%
Per Total Unit @@ $ 080 $ 058 8 225 $ 1.87 20%
Cash distributions
Per Unit $ 052 § 045 § 148 § 1.32 12%
Payout ratio (per-unit basis) 65% 76% 66% 71% (7%)
Net income® 17,573 10,508 45,605 36,535 25%
Per unit ® $ 048 % 030 § 125 § 1.11 13%
Capital expenditures and acquisitions 16,052 20,108 42,566 142,340  (70%)
lLong-term debt less working capital 94,252 75,235 94,252 75,235 25%
Total Trust Units — outstanding (000’s)™ 37,418 37,094 37,418 37,094 1%
Weighted average Total Trust Units (000’s)"® 37,381 37,057 37,311 35,480 5%
OPERATIONS
Average daily production
Crude oil (bbls/d) 1,718 1,932 1,782 2,027 (12%)
NGLs (bbls/d) 833 775 783 650 20%
Natural gas (mcf/d) 44,910 44,903 45,166 42,581 6%
Barrels of oil equivalent (@ 6:1) 10,036 10,191 10,092 9,774 3%
Average product prices realized
Crude oil (CDN$/bbl) $ 5778 § 4079 § 55.77 % 40.16 39%
NGLs (CDN$/bbl) $ 6241 3 4548 $ 5647 $ 41.96 35%
Natural gas (CDN$/mcf) $ 777§ 601 § 750 § 6.33 19%
Field netback per BOE
Revenue © $ 4987 $ 3772 $ 4785 $ 3874 24%
Royalties, net of ARTC $ (1216) $ (9.22) $ (11.583) B (9.57) 20%
Production expenses $ (3.56) 3 (3.31) $ (395 $ (3.14) 26%
Field netback $ 3415 § 2519 § 3238 % 26.03 24%
Wells drilled
Gross 16 5 31 14 121%
Net 13.9 27 24.6 8.8 180%
Success rate 100% 100% 100% 93% 7%
TRUST UNIT TRADING STATISTICS
Unit prices
High $ 2405 $ 1850 § 2405 18.50
Low $ 2099 § 1537 § 1860 § 12.90
Close $ 2404 § 1808 §$ 24.04 5 18.08 33%
Daily average trading volume 117,859 101,752 100,123 108,551 (8%)

TSX Listings:

FET.UN
Focus Energy Trust Units

FTX
FET Resources Ltd.
Exchangeable Shares

For further information
about Focus Energy Trust
please contact:

Derek Evans

President and

Chief Executive Officer

T: (403) 781-8405
dereke@focusenergytrust.com

Bill Ostlund

Vice President,

Finance and

Chief Financial Officer

T: (403) 781-8406
billo@focusenergytrust.com

Focus Energy Trust

3300, 205 — 5" Avenue S.W.
Calgary, Alberta T2P 2V7
T: (403) 781-8409

F: (403) 781-8408
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Funds flow from operations (“funds flow” before changes in non-cash working capital) is used by management to analyze
operating performance and leverage. Funds flow as presented does not have any standardized meaning prescribed by Canadian
GAAP and therefore it may not be comparable with the calculation of similar measures of other entities. Funds flow as presented
is not intended to represent operating cash flow or operating profits for the period nor should it be viewed as an alternative to
cash flow from operating activities, net earnings or other measures of financial performance calculated in accordance with
Canadian GAAP. All references to funds flow throughout this report are based on funds flow from operations before changes in
non-cash working capital.

Based on weighted average Total Units outstanding for the period.

Net income has been restated. See Notes 2 and 3 of the notes to consolidated financial statements. Per-Unit amounts are
based on weighted average units outstanding for the period, excluding exchangeable shares.

Total Trust Units being trust units and exchangeable shares converted at the exchange ratio prevailing at the time. Total Trust
Units as presented does not have any standardized meaning prescribed by Canadian GAAP and therefore it may not be
comparable with the calculation of similar measures of other entities. The exchange ratio was 1.34842 at September 30, 2005
and 1.25387 at September 30, 2004.

Weighted average Total Trust Units including trust units and exchangeable shares converted at the average exchange ratio.

Net of settlements for financial hedging instruments and net of transportation system charges.

Highlights

e Record breaking funds flow and net income of $29.8 million and $17.6 million respectively in Q3 2005 were
driven by high commodity prices and associated high netbacks.

o The Trust has concluded three separate land deals in the last two quarters that have effectively doubled
our land position at Tommy Lakes, providing numerous new drilling opportunities and inventory.

o Cash distributions increased from $0.16 to $0.18 per unit per month (12.5 percent increase) effective with
the distribution paid on September 15, 2005.

» A strong financial position is being maintained with a low debt-to-funds-flow ratio of 0.8 times and
sufficient funds after distributions to fund our capital program.

o The Tommy Lakes 2005/2006 winter drilling program is in place and will get under way in mid November
weather permitting.

Message to Unitholders

We are pleased to present the results of what has been a very successful third quarter of 2005. We have
seen exceptionally high commodity prices during the quarter, resulting in record cash flow. We have been
active with our drilling program at Pouce Coupe, Sylvan Lake and Medicine Hat. Our plan to add additional
undeveloped lands to our organic drilling inventory has been successful, increasing the Trust’s undeveloped
land base by 131 percent. All in all, this quarter is certainly one of the best in the history of the Trust with its
record high cash flow and large additions to the Trust’s undeveloped land base.

Commodity prices have remained exceptionally strong in Q3 2005, resulting in an increase in funds flow from
operations to $29.8 million versus $21.9 million in Q3 2004. Higher gas and oil price realizations were
primarily responsible for the increase in funds flow. We continue to closely monitor the stability of oil and gas
prices at these exceptionally high levels and are taking advantage of opportunities to put appropriate price
protection in place.

Although the third quarter provided challenging wet weather conditions, we managed to drill 16 gross (13.9
net) gas wells. During the quarter we were active at Pouce Coupe, tieing in two Montney gas wells, as well
as drilling our three-well Edmonton Sand program at Sylvan Lake with all wells tied in and on production.
QOur Medicine Hat drilling program was executed cost efficiently and with 100% success late in the third
quarter with tie in of the wells expected in early November. The Tommy Lakes 2005/2006 winter drilling
program is in place and will get under way in mid November weather permitting.

We are delighted with the strength in oil and gas prices; however, high commodity prices have not
diminished our focus on either capital reinvestment efficiency or on operating costs. In Q3 2005 our
operating costs are $3.56 versus $3.31 in Q3 2004, an increase of eight percent. We continue to spend
considerable time and energy ensuring that our capital dollars are spent as effectively as possible and that we
do everything possible to minimize the impact of rising energy and labor costs on our operating cost
structure. This has lead to deferral of some capital projects until such time as we feel that they can be
executed in a more cost effective manner.




In Q3 2005 we concluded the last of three deals in the Tommy Lakes area that, in aggregate, have effectively
doubled our land position. The most recent deal concluded in Q3 added 53 net sections of land on the south
side of the Halfway pool and includes three producing Halfway gas wells. This land will play an important role
as we push the existing Halfway pool further south. These land acquisitions are significant as we continue to
build our inventory of internally-generated drilling opportunities.

Outlook

Current industry activity levels are creating significant chailenges with respect to sourcing equipment, services
and, most importantly, people to undertake projects. We are working diligently to ensure our drilling
programs are delivered on time and on budget and hope to reduce cost pressures through innovation and
execution efficiencies. We continue to review acquisition opportunities, but with current acquisition metrics,
we are spending progressively greater amounts of time on our organic initiatives.

Focus’ 2005 outlook remains unchanged. Qur 2006 outlook is presented in the Management’s Discussion and
Analysis and reflects the Trust's ongoing game plan of maintaining its production volumes utilizing the drill bit
as opposed to having to participate in the expensive asset acquisition market. The key factor to our success
in this regard is the extensive and growing inventory of drilling opportunities on our lands. The Tommy Lakes
2005/2006 11-well winter drilling program is ready to go and is the focus of our capital program for the
remainder of the 2005 year.

The Trust is in excellent financial condition, with a low debt-to-cash-flow ratio of 0.8 times, sufficient funds
after distributions to fund our capital program, and the financial flexibility to undertake a material acquisition.

Government Taxation

On September 8, 2005 the Federal Government of Canada issued a consultation paper regarding the tax
treatment of income trusts. The government is concerned about what it sees as significant tax loss as a result
of corporations converting to the income fund structure. The government has also expressed concern that a
slowdown of economic activity and reduced productivity could resuit when corporations convert to a structure
focused on maintaining stable distributions. As part of the consultation process, interested parties have been
invited to submit comments.

The possibility that the government may impose additional taxes or restrictions on income trusts has created
considerable uncertainty in the market. Such tax may or may not be refunded or credited to the unitholder.
To the extent such tax is not refunded or credited to the unitholder, double taxation wil! resuit and could lead
to a reduction in distributions and unit values.

We have reviewed the government’s concerns and believe that the potential corporate tax loss is more than
offset by higher personal tax revenues paid by unitholders of income trusts. Our submission to the Minister of
Finance will indicate that our experience as a trust over the last three years, with increasing levels of capital
reinvestment and employment, is completely contrary to the belief that trusts stifle investment. Indeed, the
entire oil and gas trust sector is experiencing record levels of investment and employment.

Focus will be active on this issue with submissions during the consultation process. We encourage any
unitholders who feel strongly about this issue to participate in the process so that their voices can be heard.

To contact the Minister of Finance: To contact your Member of Parliament:

The Honourable Ralph Goodale www.canada.gc.ca/directories/direct_ee.html
Department of Finance

140 O’Connor Street

Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0A6

Phone 613-996-4743 Fax: 613-996-9790

E-mail: goodale.R@parl.gc.ca

I would like to thank all of our unitholders for their on-going support and confidence in Focus.
On behalf of the Board,

Derek W. Evans
President and Chief Executive Officer




Management’s Discussion and Analysis

The following is Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) of the operating and financial results of
Focus for the three months and nine months ended September 30, 2005 compared with the prior year, as well
as information and opinions concerning the Trust’s future outlook based on currently available information.
This discussion is dated November 7, 2005 and should be read in conjunction with the annual MD&A and the
audited consolidated financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, together with
accompanying notes.

Throughout the MD&A, we use the term funds flow from operations (“funds flow” before changes in non-cash
working capital). Funds flow is used by management to analyze operating performance and leverage. Funds
flow as presented does not have any standardized meaning prescribed by Canadian GAAP and therefore it
may not be comparable with the calculation of similar measures of other entities. Funds flow as presented is
not intended to represent operating cash flow or operating profits for the period nor should it be viewed as an
alternative to cash flow from operating activities, net earnings or other measures of financial performance
calculated in accordance with Canadian GAAP. All references to funds flow throughout this report are based
on funds flow from operations before changes in non-cash working capital.

Three Months Ended Sept. 30, Nine Months Ended Sept. 30,

OPERATIONS SUMMARY 2005 2004 2005 2004
Average daily production
Barrels of oil equivalent (@ 6:1) 10,036 10,191 10,092 9,774
% of Natural gas 75% 73% 75% 73%

Average product prices realized™

Crude oil sales (CDN$/bbl) $ 7376 $ 5483 $§ 6612 § 4989
Financial hedging settiements (CDN$/bbl) $ (1598) $ (1404) $ (10.35) $  (9.73)
Realized price (CDN$/bbl) $ 5778 $ 4079 $ 5577 $  40.16

NGLs (CDNS/bbl) $ 6241 $ 4548 $ 5647 § 4196

NGL price/Crude ail price 85% 83% 85% 84%

Natural gas sales (CDN$/mcf) $ 8.52 $ 6.60 $ 8.15 $ 6.93
Transportation system charges (CDN$/mcf) $ (0.66) $ (0.59) $ {0.61) $ (0.60)
Financial hedging settlements (CDN$/mcf) $ (0.09) 3 - 8 (0.04) % -
Realized price (CDN$/mcf) $ 777§ 6.01 $ 750 % 6.33

Reference prices & net Focus price realized "

Crude oil (Edm. Light Price CDN$/bbl) $ 75.51 $ 56.33 § 67.62 § 50.91
Differential (CDN$/bbl) $ (1.75) $ (1.51) & {1.49) $ (1.02)

Natural gas (AECO daily CDN$/mcf) $ 938 § 6.21 $ 788 $ 6.54
Differential (CDN$/mcf) $ (1.61) $ (0.20) $ {0.38) $ (0.22)

Barrels of oil equivalent (@ 6:1) $ 61.15 $ 42.34 $ 52.45 3 4245
Differential (including NGLs vs crude oil) $ (8.14) $ (1.96) % (2.62) 3 (1.69)

Production revenue before transportation system
charges ($thousands)

Crude oil, before hedging settlements 11,699 9,775 32,257 27,813
Financial hedging settlements (2,525) (2,495) (5,036) (5,4086)

NGLs 4,785 3,246 12,066 7,482

Natural gas, before hedging settlements 35,202 27,453 100,499 81,051
Financial hedging settlements (371) - (432) -

48,790 37,979 139,354 110,940
Funds flow per BOE

Revenue $ 55.98 $ 4317  $ 52.56 $ 43.44
Financial hedging settlements (3.14) (2.66) (1.98) (2.02)
Transportation system charges {2.97) (2.79) (2.73) (2.68)

Realized price ' 49.87 37.72 47.85 38.74

Royatlties, net of ARTC (12.16) (9.22) (11.52) (9.57)

Production expenses (3.56) (3.31) (3.95) (3.14)

Field netback 34.15 25.19 32.38 26.04

Facility income 0.56 0.49 0.57 0.77

Interest income 0.02 0.12 0.01 0.07

General and administrative, cash portion (1.17) (1.30) (1.20) (1.10)

Interest and financing and other (0.96) (0.74) (0.94) (0.63)

Current and large corporations tax (0.35) (0.38) (0.32) (0.38)

Funds flow from operations $ 32.25 $ 23.39 $ 30.50 $ 24.77

Funds flow from operations / field netback 94% 93% 94% 95%
Royalty rate (before hedging settlements and net of
transportation system charges) 23% 23% 23% 23%

(1) Net of settlements for financial hedging instruments and transportation system charges




Overall Performance

Focus continues to have strong field netbacks and funds flow from operations. These results reflect
continuing high commodity prices and increasing natural gas volumes in 2005 from drilling programs
during the year at Tommy Lakes, Pouce Coupe and Sylvan Lake.

Funds flow from operations for the third quarter was $29.8 million or $0.80 per Total Unit compared
with $21.9 million or $0.59 per Total Unit for the third quarter of 2004.

Net income for the three months ended September 30, 2005 of $17.6 million remained solid due to
robust commodity prices and new natural gas volumes coming on stream. This compares with net
income of $10.5 million in the third quarter of 2004. Net income for 2004 was restated as a result of
adopting EIC-151 “Exchangeable Securities Issued by Subsidiaries of Income Trusts”.

During the third quarter, Focus drilled 16.0 gross wells (13.9 net) with 100 percent success at
Medicine Hat and Sylvan Lake. Capital expenditures were $16.1 mitlion for the quarter, of which
$10.4 million represents an acquisition at Tommy Lakes of undeveloped land and three producing
wells.

Focus continues to maintain a strong balance sheet with total debt and working capital deficiency
representing nine percent of total capitalization and debt to funds flow of 0.8 times.

Seasonality of Operations

Many of the natural gas properties of Focus are in areas of British Columbia which are only
accessible by road in the winter. This includes Tommy Lakes and Kotcho-Cabin. These areas
represent approximately 70 percent of our production. The majority of the Trust’'s capital program is
conducted at Tommy Lakes in the first and fourth quarters when winter conditions allow us to access
the area.

The significance of the winter access issues, especially for the Tommy Lakes winter development
program, impacts the operating results of Focus. This seasonality of operations and results is
reflected in the following areas:

« Capital expenditures are highest in the first and fourth quarters of the year. The Tommy Lakes
winter development program commences as soon as thére is access and is completed as soon
as possible.

¢ Natural gas wells drilled during the winter development program are brought on stream in
February and March. These wells have strong flush production and then drop down to their
stabilized production rate within 12 months. Production volumes for natural gas and natural gas
liquids are highest at the end of the first quarter and into the second quarter.

¢ Higher production volumes during these initial months of flush production have a corresponding
increase in the revenue, royalties, operating expenses and funds flow from operations reported.

» Fluctuations in the utilization of credit facilities will result from the pattern of capital expenditures
and funds flow from operations.

s Production expenses per BOE are typically the highest in the first and fourth quarters when these
properties are accessible for maintenance and the restocking of supplies.

» As the operator of these properties, the Trust recovers general and administrative expenses from
joint venture capital programs based on a percentage of the total capital program managed. As a
result, most of the recovery of general and administrative expenses will be in the first and fourth
quarters of the year.

Production

2005 Q3 compared with 2005 Q2:

¢ Overall natural gas production of 44.9 Mmcf/d compared with 47.0 Mmcf/d in the second quarter.
The new wells at Tommy Lakes continue to come off flush production. These volumes were
partially replaced with production of new wells at Pouce Coupe and Sylvan Lake. The new wells
at Tommy Lakes are performing as expected and are consistent with our drilling programs of the
prior two years.

e The three percent production decrease in oil production reflects the natural decline of these
properties, partially offset by new wells commencing production at Loon Lake and Evi.




2005 Q3 compared with 2004 Q3:

« Natural gas production was 44.9 Mmcf/d in Q3 2005, unchanged from Q3 2004. Production
declines in the Kotcho-Cabin area were offset by production increases in Tommy Lakes and
Pouce Coupe. Focus continues to direct investment towards its low decline, longer life properties.

¢ Production for the nine-month period ended September 30, 2005 was three percent higher at
10,092 BOE per day from 9,774 BOE per day in the same period in 2004 as natural gas
production increased six percent, crude oil production decreased 12 percent and NGL production
increased 20 percent.

» Qil production decreased 11 percent from 1,932 bbls per day in Q3 2004 to 1,718 bbls per day in
Q3 2005 due to natural declines which were partially offset through investment at Loon Lake, Evi
and Red Earth.

Pricing and Price Risk Management

Natural Gas

* Focus has a differential between the realized price compared to the AECO average daily
reference price resulting from:

a) higher than standard heat content of our natural gas;
b)
c) transportation system charges in British Columbia and Alberta;
d)

a high proportion of natural gas delivered to British Columbia markets;

the difference between how the physical gas is sold during the period versus the
AECO daily average.

¢ Realized natural gas price compared to AECO daily reference price:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended

September 30, September 30,

Realized Price (CDN$/mcf) 2005 2004 2005 2004
AECO daily average $ 9.38 $ 6.21 $ 7.88 $ 6.54
Plus: heat content adjustment 0.87 0.56 0.74 0.55
Less: differential to B.C. markets (0.24) 0.01 (0.16) (0.07)
Less: transportation system charges (0.66) (0.59) (0.61) (0.60)
Adjust: timing of actual gas sales (0.40) (0.01) (0.15) 0.03
Price before price protection 8.95 6.18 7.70 6.45
Impact of longer term physical sales contracts (1.09) (0.17) (0.186) (0.12)
Financial hedging settlements (0.09) - (0.04) -
Realized price $ 7.77 $ 6.01 $ 7.50 $ 6.33

« Natural gas prices increased significantly during the quarter and there was considerable volatility.
This is reflected by the AECO daily average reference price of $9.38 being $1.21 higher than the
AECO monthly average reference price of $8.17 per mcf.

¢ During the third quarter, 59 percent of natural gas production was sold under forward physical
sales contracts with an average price of $7.99 per mcf. These forward sales contracts resulted in
natural gas sales of approximately $4.5 million lower than if the natural gas had been sold based
on the AECO daily reference price.

Crude Qil

o The price realized by Focus for crude oil in the third quarter of 2005, after settlement of financial
hedges, was $57.78 per barrel versus $40.79 per barrel for the third quarter of 2004.

* The hedging cost of $2.5 million or $15.98 per barrel for the third quarter of 2005 was the result of
continued strength in world oil prices. For the comparable period in 2004, the hedging cost was
$2.5 million or $14.04 per barrel.




Price Protection

Price Protection 2005 2006 2007

(volume and reference price) Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1

Natural gas Mmcf/d 26.5 24.2 12.1 12.1 8.1 6.1
CDN$/mcf $8.60 - $8.87 $9.10 - $9.43 $9.42 - $10.75 $9.42 - $10.75 $11.34 - $12.02 $13.23

Crude oil bbls/d 800 700 700 700 700 -
CDN$/bbl $49.56 $62.73 -$68.44 $62.73 - $68.44 $62.73 - $68.44 $62.73 - $68.44

A full description of the outstanding financial instruments and physical sales contracts and their
estimated mark to market values is contained in Notes 9 and 10 of the notes to consolidated
financial statements.

Changes in Accounting Policy

On January 19, 2005, the CICA issued EIC-151 “Exchangeable Securities Issued by Subsidiaries of
Income Trusts” which requires that exchangeable securities issued by a subsidiary of an income
trust should be reflected as either non-controlling interest or debt on the consolidated balance sheet
unless they meet certain criteria. EIC-151 states that if the exchangeable shares are transferable to
a third party, they should be reflected as non-controlling interest or debt. The exchangeable shares
issued by FET Resources Lid., a corporate subsidiary of the Trust, are publicly traded and therefore
must be recorded as non-controlling interest outside of unitholders’ equity on the consolidated
balance sheet. Previously, the exchangeable shares were reflected as a component of unitholders’
equity.

In accordance with EIC-151 and given the circumstances in the Trust’s case, each conversion of
exchangeable shares into trust units is treated as a step purchase accounted for at market value.
This results in an increase in the carrying value of petroleum and natural gas properties and
equipment and thus an increase to depletion and depreciation. This increase to petroleum and
natural gas properties and equipment is without tax basis and thus creates a future income tax
liability. This liability is recognized on the balance sheet as an increase to the future income tax
liability and an increase to petroleum and natural gas properties and equipment. As the addition to
petroleum and natural gas properties and equipment is depleted, there is a recovery to future income
taxes on the income statement.

In accordance with the transitional provisions of EIC-151, retroactive application has been applied
with restatement of prior periods. The following tables summarize the resuits of this change in
accounting policy.

September 30, December 31,

Cumulative Change in Balance Sheet ltems [increase (decrease)] 2005 2004
Petroleum and natural gas properties and equipment $114,233,285 $111,347,263
Future income taxes 39,666,650 38,611,873
Non-controlling interest — exchangeabie shares 3,892,160 4,934,044
Unitholders' capital 101,417,715 91,143,110
Exchangeable shares (956,476) (1,546,884)
Accumulated income, opening adjustment (21,794,881) (13,247,018)
Net income impact of new policy (7,991,884) (8,547,862)
Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended

September 30, September 30,

Change in Statements of Income ltems 2005 2004 2005 2004
Depletion and depreciation $3,642,625 $3,216,048 $10,585,317 $8,636,296
Future income tax expense (reduction) (1,028,054) (542,685) (3,664,233) (3,518,249)
Non-controlling interest 382,512 364,531 1,070,800 2,524,339
Net income impact of new policy $2,997,083  $3,037,894  $7,991,884 $7,642,386

There was no change to funds flow from operations as a result of this change in accounting policy.

Production Revenue

¢ Production revenue for the three months ended September 30, 2005 was $48.8 million compared
to $38.0 million in Q3 2004.

« The 28 percent increase from the third quarter of 2004 to the third quarter of 2005 resulted from a
32 percent increase in realized prices for crude oil and natural gas which was partially offset by a
two percent decrease in volumes. Focus has increased its weighting of volumes to natural gas




Long-term debt at September 30, 2005 was $93.5 million compared with $74.5 million at December
31, 2004 and $72.7 million at September 30, 2004. The increase in long-term debt from year end
reflects the $10.4 million Tommy Lakes acquisition.

Long-term debt plus the working capital deficiency increased from total debt of $81.2 million at
December 31, 2004 to total debt of $94.3 million at September 30, 2005. This change of $13.1
million during this period primarily resulted from the following factors:

* Funds flow from operations was $84.0 million, of which $53.8 million in distributions was declared
to unitholders, $0.7 million of net contributions went to the reclamation fund and $29.5-million was
used to partially fund capital expenditures during the first three quarters.

» Proceeds were $0.7 million from the issuance of equity pursuant to the exercise of unit
appreciation rights.

» The Tommy Lakes acquisition was financed with bank credit facilities for $10.4 million.

» Field capital expenditures of $32.2 million during the first nine months of 2005 were funded
through $29.5 million of funds from operations and $2.7 million of indebtedness.

Focus has a $130 million revolving syndicated credit facility among four financial institutions and a
$10 million operating facility at September 30, 2005. The credit facility revolves until May 25, 2006

and may be extended.

Focus plans to finance its program for development drilling and enhancement of production primarily
through investing up to 30 to 35 percent of funds flow. Capital expenditures, including acquisitions,
above this level will be financed through a combination of cash flow, debt and equity by issuing units
from treasury.

Capitalization Table

($thousands except per-unit amounts) September 30, 2005 December 31, 2004
Long-term debt 93,500 74,500
Plus: working capital deficiency 752 6,658
Total debt 94,252 81,158
Units outstanding and issuable for exchangeable shares 37,418 37,223
Market price $24.04 $19.97
Market capitalization 899,529 743,343
Total capitalization 993,781 824,501
Total debt as a percentage of total capitalization 9.5% 9.8%
Annualized funds flow 112,332 89,567
Total debt to funds flow " 0.8 0.9

) September 30, 2005 is based on the funds flow of the Trust for the 273-day period

2005 Cash Distributions

Ex-Distribution Date Record Date Distribution Payment Date Distribution per Unit
January 27, 2005 January 31, 2005 February 15, 2005 $0.16
February 24, 2005 February 28, 2005 March 15, 2005 $0.16
March 29, 2005 March 31, 2005 April 15, 2005 $0.16
April 27, 2005 April 30, 2005 May 16, 2005 $0.16
May 27, 2005 May 31, 2005 June 15, 2005 $0.16
June 28, 2005 June 30, 2005 July 15, 2005 $0.16
July 27, 2005 July 31, 2005 August 15, 2005 $0.16
August 29, 2005 August 31, 2005 September 15, 2005 $0.18
September 28, 2005 September 30, 2005 October 17, 2005 $0.18
October 27, 2005 October 31, 2005 November 15, 2005 $0.18
November 28, 2005 November 30, 2005 December 15, 2005 $0.18(*)
December 28, 2005 December 31, 2005 January 16, 2006 $0.18(*)

(*) estimated

Focus declared distributions of $1.48 per unit in respect of January to September 2005 production.
Cash distributions of the Trust are essentially taxed to the unitholders as ordinary income.

The exchangeable shares of FET Resources Ltd. are convertible into trust units of Focus based on
the exchange ratio, which is adjusted monthly to reflect the distribution paid on the trust units. Cash
distributions are not paid on the exchangeable shares and the cash flow related to the exchangeable
shares is retained by the Trust for reduction of debt or for additional capital expenditures.
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Payout Ratio

Three Months Ended
September 30, 2005

Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2005

Funds flow from operations (thousands) $29,773 $84,018
Funds flow from operations per unit (weighted

average Total Trust Units, including exchangeable

shares converted at the average exchange ratio) $0.80 $2.25
Distributions per unit $0.52 $1.48
Payout ratio — per-unit basis 65% 66%
Cash distributions declared to unitholders;

exchangeable shares do not receive cash

distributions (thousands) $19,039 $53,877
Payout ratio - dollar basis 64% 64%

Contractual Obligations and Commitments

The Trust has contractual obligations in the normal course of operations including purchase of
assets and services, operating agreements, transportation commitments and sales commitments.
These obligations are of a recurring and consistent nature and impact cash flow in an ongoing
manner.

The following table is a summary of all contractual obligations and commitments for the next five
years.

2010 and
($thousands) Total 2005 2006-2007 2008-2009 thereafter
Office premises 1,958 88 604 922 344
Operating leases 396 132 264 - -
Mineral and surface leases® 5,286 881 1,762 1,762 881
Transportation and processing 32,174 11,199 14,888 3,162 2,925
Asset retirement obligations®™ 12,999 215 448 272 12,064
Total contractual obligations 52,813 12,515 17,966 6,118 16,214

(1) The table does not include the Trust's obligations for financial instruments and physical sales
contracts which are fully disclosed in Notes 9 and 10 of the notes to consolidated financial
statements.

(2) The Trust makes payments for mineral and surface leases. The table includes payments for
each of the years 2005 to 2010 under these leases, assuming continuation of the leases. The
continuation of leases is based on decisions by the Trust relating to each of the underlying
properties. Payments for the period after 2010 have not been included in the table but would
continue at the same yearly rate if there were no change to the underlying properties.

(3) Based on the estimated timing of expenditures to be made in future periods

Off Balance Sheet Arrangements

The Trust has certain lease agreements that are entered into in the normal course of operaticns. All
leases are treated as operating leases whereby the lease payments are included in operating
expenses or general and administrative expenses depending on the nature of the lease. No asset or
liability value has been assigned to these leases in the balance sheet as at September 30, 2005.

Focus has not entered into any guarantee or off balance sheet arrangements other than in the
normal course of operations.

Critical Accounting Estimates

Focus’ financial and operating results incorporate certain estimates including:

o estimated revenues, royalties and operating expenses on production as at a specific reporting
date but for which actual revenues and expenses have not yet been received;

» estimated capital expenditures on projects that are in progress;

+ estimated depletion, depreciation and accretion that are based on estimates of oil and gas
reserves that the Trust expects to recover in the future, estimated future salvage values, and
estimated future capital costs;

« estimated fair values of derivative contracts and physical sales contracts that are subject to
fluctuation depending upon the underlying commodity prices and foreign exchange rates;

» estimated value of asset retirement obligations that are dependent upon estimates of future costs
and timing of expenditures.
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The Trust has hired individuals and consultants who have the skill sets to make such estimates and
ensures that the individuals and departments with the most knowledge of an activity are responsible
for the estimates. Past estimates are reviewed and compared to actual results in order to make more
informed decisions on future estimates. The management team’s mandate includes ongoing
development of procedures, standards and systems to allow the Trust to make the best estimates
possible.

Assessment of Business Risks

Refer to the “Assessment of Business Risks” section of the Trust's 2004 Annual Report MD&A for a
detailed assessment.

Further to the above, on September 8, 2005, the Department of Finance issued a consultation paper,
“Tax and Other Issues Related to Publicly Listed Flow Through Entities (Income Trust and Limited
Partnerships)” and began consultations on tax and other issues related to business income trusts
and other flow through entities. The outcome of this consultation process may impact the tax status
of the trust structure.

Outlook - 2005

The 2005 outlook remains unchanged. Refer to the “Outlook” section of the Trust’'s 2005 Q2 Interim
Report for a detailed description.

The Trust’'s operational results and financial condition will be dependent on the prices received for oit .
and natural gas production. Oil and natural gas prices have fluctuated widely during recent years and
are determined by demand and supply factors, including weather and general economic conditions
as well as conditions in other oil and natural gas regions.

Outlook - 2006

The following chart summarizes Focus’' 2006 outlook. No acquisitions are assumed for the purposes
of these forecasts.

In 2006, Focus will continue its active drilling and development program on the significant
development opportunities on its major properties. It is anticipated that these development
opportunities will maintain production by offsetting production declines.

We do not attempt to forecast commodity prices, and as a result, we do not forecast funds flow from
operations or future cash distributions to unitholders.

Summary of 2006 Expectations

Average annual production ) 9,750 - 10,250 BOE/d
Weighting to natural gas 75%

Production expenses per BOE $4.25 - $4.75

Cash G&A expenses per BOE $1.55-%1.70

Capital expenditures - field $45 million

Average annual payout ratio 85% - 70%
Approximate taxable portion of distributions 100%

Funds from operations / net debt Under 1x




Summary of Quarterly Results

The following table provides a summary of results for each of the last eight quarters. Significant
factors and trends which have impacted these results include:

» Revenue and royalties are directly related to fluctuations in the underlying commodity prices and

the extent to which price protection has been achieved through financial hedges and forward

physical sales contracts.

» Many of the natural gas areas of Focus are only accessible by road in the winter. This includes
the Tommy Lakes area, which is very significant from a production and development program
perspective. Please refer to the “Seasonality of Operations” section for additional information.

s Focus has completed major acquisitions at Loon Lake in June 2003, Tommy Lakes in April 2004,

and Medicine Hat in September 2004. The first two major acquisitions were financed by the
issuance of equity from treasury and use of existing bank credit facilities. The acquisition in

September 2004 was financed with the use of existing bank credit facilities.

* Focus was created in August 2002 and has continually been developing its organization with the

addition of professional and technical staff.

2005 2004 2003

(thousands of dollars, except as indicated) Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4
FINANCIAL
Oil and gas revenues, before

royalties(” 48,790 46,583 43,981 38,233 37,8979 42,284 30,677 28,088
Funds flow from operations 29,773 27,436 26,809 | 23,241 21,926 25,961 18,438 17,129

Per Total Unit — basic $0.80 $0.73 $0.72 $0.63 $0.59 $0.70 $0.57 $0.54
Cash distributions per trust unit $0.52 $048 $048 | $048 $0.45 $0.45 $0.42 $0.42
Payout ratio (per-unit basis) 65% 66% 67% 78% 76% 64% 74% 78%
Net income® 17,573 14,682 13,351 | 14223 10,508 14,877 11,150 8,108

Per unit - basic? $0.48  $040 $0.37 | $040 $0.30 $0.44 $0.38 $0.30
Capital expenditures 5,658 3,962 22,475 | 11,325 1,528 857 11,445 4,750
Acquisition expenditures, net 10,394 - 77 1,190 18,580 109,945 (15) 142
Long-term debt plus working capital 94,252 88,965 94,548 | 81,158 75235 60,690 (39,893) | 23,611
Total Units — outstanding (000's) 37418 37,339 37,290 | 37,223 37,094 37,016 36,923 31,822
OPERATIONS
Average daily production

Crude oit (bbls/d) 1,718 1,779 1,850 1,903 1,932 2,027 2,122 2,278

NGLs (bbls/d) 833 770 743 724 776 703 472 460

Natural gas (mcf/d) 44910 46,997 43,575 | 43,080 44 903 50,913 31,902 32,476

BOE (@ 6:1) 10,036 10,382 9,856 9,807 10,191 11,215 7,911 8,151

(1) 2004 Q4 and prior have been restated to break out the transportation system charges separately (increases revenue and

records this expense separately).

(2)2005 Q1 and prior have been restated for the change in accounting policy, EIC-151 “Exchangeable Shares Issued by

Subsidiaries of Income Trusts” as described in Note 3 of the notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

September 30, December 31,
2005 2004
(unaudited) (Restated — Note 3)
ASSETS

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $1,400,188 $ 43,732
Accounts receivable 22,585,234 20,220,594
Prepaid expenses and deposits 1,661,947 1,697,846
25,647,369 21,962,172
Petroleum and natural gas properties and equipment [note 3] 430,730,092 413,802,048
Goodwill 5,100,000 5,100,000
Reclamation fund 2,656,478 1,922,519

$464,133,939

$442,786,739

LIABILITIES
Current
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $19,804,656 $ 22,864,458
Cash distributions payable 6,594,711 5,755,784
26,399,367 28,620,242
Long-term debt [note 5] 93,500,000 74,500,000
Asset retirement obligation [note 4] 12,999,415 11,461,469
Future income taxes 81,430,404 82,338,994
214,329,186 196,920,705
NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST
Exchangeable shares [note 6] 3,892,160 4,934,044
UNITHOLDERS' EQUITY
Unitholders' capital [note 7] 243,336,524 230,478,257
Contributed surplus [note 8] 892,747 498,516
Accumulated income 169,099,956 123,494,615
Accumulated cash distributions (167,416,634) (113,539,398)
245,912,593 240,931,990

$464,133,939

$442,786,739

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Approval on behalf of the Board:

STUART G. CLARK
Director

JAMES H. MCKELVIE
Director
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Consolidated Statements of Income and Accumulated Income (unaudited)

Three Months Ended

Nine Months Ended,

September 30, September 30,
2005 2004 2005 2004
(Restated — Note 3) (Restated — Note 3)
Revenue
Production revenue $48,790,125 $ 37,979,398 $139,354,375 $110,939,994
Royalties (11,355,487) (8,749,502) (32,121,546) (25,973,256)
Alberta Royalty Tax Credit 126,028 104,936 364,043 342,184
Facility income 522,677 462,631 1,565,763 2,070,535
Interest income 15,311 116,777 29,929 188,295
38,098,654 29,914,240 109,192,564 87,567,752
Expenses
Transportation system charges 2,740,267 2,611,076 7,516,136 7,183,691
Production 3,289,431 3,106,959 10,881,097 8,400,420
Generai and administrative 1,676,575 1,602,491 5,035,430 4,032,096
Interest and financing 890,531 690,899 2,585,900 1,678,932
Depletion and depreciation 14,088,637 11,179,476 40,625,122 31,210,317
Accretion of asset retirement obligation 214,167 203,164 618,388 498,001
22,899,608 19,394,065 67,262,073 53,003,457
Income before income and other taxes 15,199,046 10,520,175 41,930,491 34,564,295
Future income tax expense (reduction) (3,079,243) (712,685) (5,627,599) (5,520,249)
Current and large corporations tax 323,195 360,479 881,949 1,025,115
(2,756,048) (352,2086) (4,745,650) (4,495,134)
Non-controlling interest — exchangeable shares 382,512 364,531 1,070,800 2,524,339
Net income for the period 17,572,582 10,507,850 45,605,341 36,535,090
Accumulated income, beginning of period
As previously reported 151,527,374 116,293,054 145,289,496 85,661,322
Retroactive adjustment for changes in accounting policies
[note 3] - (17,851,510) (21,794,881) (13,247,018)
As restated 151,527,374 98,441,544 123,494,615 72,414,304

Accumulated income, end of period

$169,099,956

$108,949,394

$169,099,956

$108,949,394

Net income per unit [note 11]
Basic

Diluted

$ 0.48
$ 0.47

$ 0.30
$ 0.29

$ 1.25
$ 1.23
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In accordance with the transitional provisions of EIC-151, retroactive application has been applied with
restatement of prior periods. As a result of this change in accounting policy, the Trust has presented non-
controlling interest of $3.9 million and $4.9 million ($10.5 million at December 31, 2003}, respectively, in the
Trust's consolidated balance sheet as at September 30, 2005 and December 31, 2004. Net income has been
reduced for net income attributable to the non-controlling interest of $0.4 million for each of the three months
ended September 30, 2005 and 2004 and $1.1 million and $2.5 million, respectively, for the nine months ended
September 30, 2005 and 2004 ($5.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2003).

In accordance with EIC-151 and given the circumstances in the Trust's case, each conversion of exchangeable
shares into trust units is treated as a step purchase accounted for at market value. This resulted in an increase in
petroleum and natural gas properties and equipment of $114.2 million and $111.3 million respectively ($69.4
million at December 31, 2003), an increase to unitholders’ capital of $101.4 million and $91.1 million respectively
($51.8 million at December 31, 2003), and an increase in the future income tax liability of $39.7 million and $38.6
million respectively at September 30, 2005 and December 31, 2004 ($25.5 million at December 31, 2003).

Opening accumulated income for 2005 and 2004 was decreased by $21.8 million and $13.2 million respectively
for the cumulative impact of this change in accounting policy. The new accounting policy also resulted in a change
in the calculation of weighted average trust units. Previously, weighted average trust units included outstanding
exchangeable shares at the period end exchange ratio whereas under the new accounting policy, the weighted
average trust units excludes trust units issuable for exchangeable shares.

There was no change to funds flow from operations as a result of this change in accounting policy.

ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATION

The Trust’s asset retirement obligations result from net ownership interests in petroleum and natural gas assets
including well sites, gathering systems and processing facilities. The Trust estimates the total undiscounted
amount of cash flows required to settle its asset retirement obligations is approximately $34.0 million which will be
incurred between 2005 and 2020. The majority of the costs will be incurred after 2019. A credit-adjusted risk-free
rate of 7.0 percent and an inflation rate of 1.5 percent, as estimates prior to the fourth quarter of 2004, and 2.0
percent for revisions and changes thereafter, were used to calculate the fair value of the asset retirement
obligation.

A reconciliation of the asset retirement obligation is provided below:

September 30, 2005 December 31, 2004

Balance, beginning of period $11,461,469 $ 7,442,069
Accretion expense 618,389 664,001
Liabilities incurred

Acquisitions 365,706 1,938,947
Development activity and changes of estimates 1,150,132 1,540,610
Settlement of liabilities (596,281) (124,158)

Balance, end of period 312,999,415 $11,461,469

LONG-TERM DEBT

As at September 30, 2005 the Trust has a $130 million revolving syndicated credit facility among four financial
institutions with an extendible 364-day revolving period and a one-year amortization period. In addition, the Trust
has a $10 million demand operating line of credit. The credit facilities are secured by a floating charge debenture
covering all of the assets of the Trust and a general security agreement.

Advances bear interest at the bank’s prime rate, bankers’ acceptance rates plus stamping fees, or U.S. LIBOR
rates plus applicable margins depending on the form of borrowing by the Trust. Stamping fees and margins vary
from zero percent to 1.5 percent dependent upon financial statement ratios and type of borrowing.

The credit facility will revolve until May 25, 2006, whereupon it may be renewed for a further 364-day term. If not
extended, principal payments will commence after expiry of the revolving period and will consist of three quarterly
payments of five percent and the remaining 85 percent at the end of the term.

NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST - EXCHANGEABLE SHARES

The exchangeable shares of FET Resources Ltd. are convertible at any time into trust units (at the option of the
holder) based on the exchange ratio. The exchange ratio is increased monthly based on the cash distribution paid
on the trust units divided by the ten-day weighted average unit price preceding the record date. During the period
of January 1 to September 30, 2005, a total of 398,128 exchangeable shares were converted into 520,462-trust
units at exchange ratios prevailing at the time. At September 30, 2005, the exchange ratio was 1.34842 trust units
for each exchangeable share. Cash distributions are not paid on the exchangeable shares. On the tenth
anniversary of the issuance of the exchangeable shares, subject to extension of such date by the Board of
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Directors of the Company, the exchangeable shares will be redeemed for trust units at a price equal to the value of
that number of trust units based on the exchange ratio as at the last business day prior to the redemption date.
The exchangeable shares of FET Resources Lid. are listed for trading on the Toronto Stock Exchange under the
symbol FTX.

Number of Shares Consideration
Exchangeable Shares of FET Resources Ltd. 2005 2004 2005 2004
Balance as at January 1 977,346 3,245,650 | $4,934 044 $10,539,100
Net income attributable to non-controlling interest 1,070,800 2,524,339
Exchanged for trust units (398,128) (2,256,704) | (2,112,684) (8,572,127)
Balance as at September 30 579,218 988,946 3,892,160 4,491,312

For the nine months ended September 30, 2005 the Trust retroactively adopted EIC-151 "Exchangeable Securities
Issued by Subsidiaries of iIncome Trusts”. Per EIC-151, if certain conditions are met, the exchangeable shares
issued by a subsidiary must be reflected as non-controlling interest on the consolidated balance sheet and in turn,
net income must be reduced by the amount of net income attributed to the non-controlling interest.

The non-controlling interest on the consolidated balance sheet consists of the book value of exchangeable shares
at the time of the Plan of Arrangement, plus net income attributable to the exchangeable shareholders, less
exchangeable shares converted. The net income attributable to the non-controlling interest on the consolidated
statement of income and accumulated income represents the cumulative share of net income attributable to the
non-controlling interest based on the frust units issuable for exchangeable shares in proportion to total trust units
issued and issuable each period end.

UNITHOLDERS’ CAPITAL

An unlimited number of trust units may be issued pursuant to the Trust Indenture. Each trust unit entitles the
holder to one vote at any meeting of the unitholders and represents an equal fractional undivided beneficial
interest in any distribution from the Trust and in any net assets in the event of termination or winding up of the
Trust. The trust units are redeemable at the option of the unitholder up to a maximum of $250,000 per annum.
This limitation may be waived at the discretion of the Trust.

Number of Units Consideration
Trust Units of Focus Energy Trust 2005 2004 2005 2004
Balance as at January 1 35,973,651 28,034,233 | $230,478,257 $115,094,929
Issued on conversion of exchangeable shares (i) 520,462 2,745,276 10,865,015 42,629,939
Issued pursuant to the Executive Bonus Plan (ii) 50,728 56,438 1,045,873 841,889
Issued for cash (jii) - 5,000,000 - 74,500,000
Trust unit issue expenses - - - (4,100,000)
Exercise of Unit Appreciation Rights (iv) 92,500 18,500 947,379 159,245
Balance as at September 30 36,637,341 35,854,447 243,336,524 229,126,002

(i) Issued on conversion of exchangeable shares to trust units with the consideration recorded being equal to the market value
of the trust units received on the date of conversion

(i) Pursuant to the Executive Bonus Plan, 50 percent of all amounts due under such plan are payable through the issuance of
trust units priced at the five day weighted average trading price for the last five trading days of the month for which the
bonus relates.

(i) Issued for cash March 23, 2004 pursuant to a Short Form Prospectus dated March 15, 2004
{iv) Exercise of Unit Appreciation Rights includes cash consideration of $723,296 and contributed surplus credit of $224,083.

TRUST UNIT RIGHTS PLAN

The Trust Unit Rights Plan (the “Plan”) was established August 23, 2002 as part of the Plan of Arrangement. The
Trust may grant rights to employees, directors, consultants and other service providers of the Trust and any of its
subsidiaries. The Trust is authorized to grant up to 2,025,000 rights. To September 30, 2005 a total of 220,000
units had been issued pursuant to the exercise of rights under the Plan, and 1,805,000 units are reserved for
issuance under the Plan. With respect to the 1,805,000 units reserved for issuance under the Plan, a total of
1,286,350 rights have been granted.

The initial exercise price of rights granted under the Plan is equal to the weighted average of the closing price of
the trust units on the immediately preceding five trading days. The exercise price per right is calculated by
deducting from the grant price the aggregate of all distributions, on a per-unit basis, made by the Trust after the
grant date which represents a return of more than 0.833 percent of the Trust's recorded cost of capital assets less
depletion, depreciation and amortization charges and any future income tax liability associated with such capital
assets at the end of each month. Provided this test is met, then the entire amount of the distribution is deducted
from the grant price. The rights have a life of five years and vest equally over a four-year period commencing on
the first anniversary of the grant.
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10.

2005 2004

Number of Weighted Average Number of Weighted Average

Rights Exercise Price Rights Exercise Price

Balance as at January 1 1,113,100 $ 11.78 665,500 $ 974
Granted 305,750 $ 2143 528,650 $ 16.08
Exercised (92,500) $ 11.56 (18,500) $ 8.61
Cancelled (40,000) $ 15.10 (7,500) $ 10.23
Before reduction of exercise price 1,286,350 $ 13.99 1,168,150 $ 1262
Reduction of exercise price - $ (0.99) - $ (0.92)
Balance as at September 30 1,286,350 $ 13.00 1,168,150 $ 11.70

o The average exercise price at the grant date is $15.68.

¢ The average contractual life of the rights outstanding is 3.47 years.

e The number of rights exercisable at September 30, 2005 is 263,950.

¢ The average value at the grant date for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 is $4.65 ($3.13 for the

nine months ended September 30, 2004).

The Trust prospectively adopted the fair value method in 2003 for rights granted subsequent to January 1, 2003.
The fair value of rights is estimated using a modified Black Scholes option pricing model.

The Trust has recorded non-cash compensation expense and contributed surplus of $220,912 for the three

months ended September 30, 2005 and $618,315 for the nine months ended September 30, 2005. The Trust
recorded non-cash compensation expense and contributed surplus of $82,736 for the quarter ended September
30, 2004 and $179,673 for the nine months ended September 30, 2004.

Had the Trust used the fair value method for rights granted between August 23, 2002 and December 31, 2002, pro
forma net income would have decreased by $102,288 for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 (September
30, 2004 - $102,663) which would result in no change to net income per trust unit on a basic and diluted basis.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The following financial contracts were outstanding at the date of writing. The fair market value of the contracts
outstanding at September 30, 2005, which have no book value, was a cost of $13,905,456.

Financial Contracts Daily Quantity Contract Price | Price Index Term
Crude oil 400bbls | $ 49.61 Cdn WTI January 2005 - December 2005
400bbls | § 49.50 Cdn WTI January 2005 - December 2005
400bbls | $ 55.05-66.05 Cdn WTI January 2006 - December 2006
300bbls) $ 72.97 Cdn WTI | January 2006 — December 2006(*)
Natural gas 5000GJ| §$ 5.75-6.85 Cdn AECO April 2005 — October 2005
7,000GJ| $ 8.11-9.26 Cdn AECO November 2005 — March 2006
7000GJ| $ 7.57-8.60 Cdn AECO April 2006 — October 2006
7000GJ| § 8.75-10.02 Cdn AECO April 2006 — October 2006
7000GJ| % 11.51  Cdn AECO November 2006 — March 2007(*)

(*) contract entered into subsequent to September 30, 2005

PHYSICAL SALES CONTRACTS

In addition to the financial contracts described above, the following physical contracts were outstanding at the date
of writing. The fair market value of these contracts at September 30, 2005, which have no book value, was a cost

of $20,849,271.

Physical Contracts

Daily Quantity

Contract Price

Term

Natural gas — fixed price

5,275 GJ
5,000 GJ
5,500 GJ
5,000 GJ
5,000 GJ
7,000 GJ
7,000 GJ
5,000 GJ
7,000 GJ

$7.00
$6.36
$7.48
$7.19
$6.32
$7.25
$7.62
$7.20
$8.55

Cdn
Cdn
Cdn
Cdn
Cdn
Cdn
Cdn
Cdn
Cdn

November 2004 — October 2005
April 2005 — October 2005

April 2005 — October 2005

April 2005 — October 2005

April 2005 — October 2005
November 2005 — March 2006
November 2005 ~ October 2005
April 2005 — October 2005
November 2005 — March 2006
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11. PER UNIT AMOUNTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Basic per-unit calculations are based on the weighted average number of trust units outstanding during the period.
Diluted per-unit calculations include additional trust units for the dilutive impact of rights outstanding pursuant to
the Rights Plan and include exchangeable shares converted at the average exchange ratio.

Basic per-unit calculations for the nine-month period ending September 30 are based on the weighted average
number of trust units outstanding in 2005 of 36,356,904 (2004 of 32,831,417). Basic per-unit calculations for the
three-month period ending September 30 are based on the weighted average number of trust units outstanding in
2005 of 36,594,045 (2004 of 35,202,534).

Diluted calculations for the nine-month period ending September 30 include additional trust units for the dilutive
impact of the Rights Plan in 2005 of 512,401 (2004 of 287,224) and 953,849 exchangeable shares (2004 of
2,648,661) converted at the average exchange rate. Diluted calculations for the three-month period ending
September 30 include additional trust units for the dilutive impact of the Rights Plan in 2005 of 543,091 (2004 of
358,056) and 787,306 exchangeable shares (2004 of 1,854,407) converted at the average exchange rate. Net
income has been increased for the net income attributable to the exchangeable shareholders in calculating dilutive
per-unit amounts.

Supplementary cash flow information for the nine months ended September 30:

2005 2004
Interest paid $ 2,496,308 $ 1,398,065
Interest received $ 17,476 $ 125,147
Taxes paid $ 728,206 $ 1,166,019
Cash distributions paid $ 53,038,309 $ 42,736,987

Forward-Looking Information — Certain information set forth in this document, including management's assessment
of Focus' future plans and operations, contains forward-looking statements. By their nature, forward-looking statements
are subject to numerous risks and uncertainties, some of which are beyond Focus' control, including the impact of
general economic conditions, industry conditions, volatility of commodity prices, currency fluctuations, imprecision of
reserve estimates, environmental risks, competition from other industry participants, the lack of availability of qualified
personnel or management, stock market volatility and ability to access sufficient capital from internal and external
sources. Readers are cautioned that the assumptions used in the preparation of such information, although considered
reasonable at the time of preparation, may prove to be imprecise and, as such, undue reliance should not be placed on
forward-looking statements. Focus' actual results, performance or achievement could differ materially from those
expressed in, or implied by, these forward-looking statements and, accordingly, no assurance can be given that any of
the events anticipated by the forward-looking statements will transpire or occur, or if any of them do, what benefits
Focus will derive therefrom. Focus disclaims any intention or obligation to update or revise any forward-looking
statements, whether as a resuit of new information, future events or otherwise. Readers are cautioned that net present
value of reserves does not represent fair market value of reserves.
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FOCWUS ENERGY TRUST
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NEWS RELEASE

FOCUS ENERGY TRUST CONFIRMS CASH DISTRIBUTIONS FOR DECEMBER 15, 2005

Calgary, November 15, 2005 — Focus Energy Trust ("Focus") (FET.UN — TSX and FTX — TSX )
confirms that the monthly cash distribution in respect of November production of Cdn. $0.18 per trust unit
will be paid on December 15, 2005 to unitholders of record November 30, 2005. The ex-distribution date
is November 28, 2005.

Focus Energy Trust is a natural gas weighted energy trust. Focus is committed to maintaining its
emphasis on operating high-quality oil and gas properties, delivering consistent distributions to
unitholders, and ensuring financia! strength and sustainability.

For further information, please contact:

Derek W. Evans, President and Chief Executive Officer

Or

Bill Ostlund, Vice President, Finance and Chief Financial Officer
Suite 3300, 205 - 5™ Avenue S.W.

Calgary, Alberta T2P 2V7

Telephone: (403)781-8409

Fax: (403)781-8408



